
WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2022 - 7:00 PM 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

(LIMITED IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE) 

I. CALL TO ORDER.

II. INVOCATION.

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

IV. WELCOME.

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

VI. PROCLAMATIONS:

1. Month and Week of the Young Child 2022.

2. The Older Americans Act Nutrition Program Anniversary 2022.

3. Town of Winterville 125th Anniversary (Quasquicentennial).

4. Women’s History Month

VII. PRESENTATIONS:

1. Jesse Riggs – Town History - Quasquicentennial Anniversary.

VIII. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. Villa Grande, Phase 3 Rezoning Request.

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for
residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on
any other matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing
section of the agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public
comment on the item. No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting,
except during the Public Comment period or as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are
limited to a maximum of three minutes, and no more than three speakers may address the
Council on a single matter. The Town Council may elect to take no action on the matter
addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for further consideration at a future Council
meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies of the Town Public
Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room.

X. CONSENT AGENDA: The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be
discussed by the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be
removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion. The Mayor may allow citizens to
address an item or ask questions.

1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes:
➢ February 14, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes; and
➢ February 24, 2022 Vision Setting Meeting Minutes.

2. Carroll Crossing, Section 3, Phase 1: Set Public Hearing for Annexation Request.

3. Forbes Property Rezoning: Set Public Hearing Date.

4. Release and Refund of Taxes.

5. Budget Amendment 2021-2022-5.



 

XI. OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Human Relations Board Appointments. 

XII. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Old Tar Road Widening Project Engineering Contract. 

2. NCLM Voting Delegate. 

3. Human Resource Additions/Restructuring. 

4. Classification and Pay Study. 

5. Update of Town Personnel Policy. 

XIII. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 

1. Stormwater Workshop. 

2. Discussion of Town’s Quasquicentennial Anniversary Activities. 

XIV. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

1. Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center 
Training Room. 

2. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, March 21, 2022 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall 
Assembly Room. 

3. Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

4. Easter Eggtravaganza: Saturday, April 2, 2022; 11:00 am – 1:00 pm; Winterville Recreation 
Park. 

5. Town Offices Closed: April 15, 2022 for the Good Friday Holiday. 

6. Town Council and Manager Budget Progress Meeting: Monday, April 25, 2022 @6:00 pm – 
Town Hall Executive Conference Room. 

7. NCLM CityVision April 26-28, 2022 – Wilmington Convention Center. 

8. Town Council Budget Work Session: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 @ 6:00 pm - Town Hall 
Assembly Room. 

9. Town Council Budget Work Session: Thursday, May 26, 2022 @ 6:00 pm - Town Hall 
Assembly Room 

XVI. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER. 

XVII. CLOSED SESSION: 

NCGS § 143-318.11. (a) (5) (ii) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or 
negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body 
in negotiating (ii) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an 
employment contract or proposed employment contract. 

XVIII. ADJOURN. 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the 
meeting should notify the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at (252) 215-2344 at least forty-eight (48) hours 
prior to the meeting. (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



PROCLAMATION 
Month and Week of the Young Child 

WHEREAS, the Martin-Pitt Partnership for Children, in conjunction with the North 

Carolina Association for the Education of Young Children (NCAEYC) and National 

Association for the Education of Young Children (NAEYC), are celebrating the Week of the 

Young Child, April 2-8, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, these organizations are working to promote and inspire high quality early 

childhood experiences for our city’s youngest citizens, that can provide a foundation of 

learning and success for children in the Town of Winterville; and 

WHEREAS, teachers and others who work with or on behalf of young children birth 

through age five, who make a difference in the lives of young children in the Town of 

Winterville deserve thanks and recognition; and 

WHEREAS, public policies that support early learning for all young children are crucial 

to young children’s futures and to the prosperity of our society; and 

WHEREAS, all young children and their families across the country and in the Town of 

Winterville deserve access to high-quality early education and care; and 

WHEREAS, in recognizing and supporting the people, programs, and policies that are 

committed to high-quality early childhood education as the right choice for kids; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Richard E. Hines, Mayor of the Town of Winterville, do hereby 

proclaim April 2022 as "Month of the Young Child" and April 2-8, 2022 as "Week of the Young 

Child" in the Town of Winterville and commend observance to all citizens; and 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be 

affixed this 14th day of March 2022. 

Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

Attest: 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

3



PROCLAMATION 
CELEBRATING THE 50TH ANNIVERSARY 

OLDER AMERICANS ACT NUTRITION PROGRAM 2022 

WHEREAS, fifty years ago, on March 22, 1972, President Nixon signed into law a measure that amended 
the Older Americans Act of 1965 to include a national nutrition program for individuals 60 years and older; and 

WHEREAS, for five decades, this landmark law has helped to fund community-based organizations – like 
Meals on Wheels – and it is still the only federal program designed specifically to meet the nutritional and 
social needs of older adults; and 

WHEREAS, this year, Meals on Wheels programs from across the country are joining together for the 
March for Meals awareness campaign to celebrate 50 years of success and garner the support needed to 
ensure these critical programs can continue to address food insecurity and malnutrition, combat social 
isolation, enable independence, and improve health for years to come; and 

WHEREAS, Council on Aging’s Meals on Wheels programs – both congregate and home-delivered, in 
Winterville have served our communities admirably for over 40 years; and 

WHEREAS, volunteers for Council on Aging’s Meals on Wheels programs in Winterville are the backbone 
of the program and they not only deliver nutritious meals to seniors and individuals with disabilities who are at 
significant risk of hunger and isolation, but also caring concern and attention to their welfare; and 

WHEREAS, Council on Aging’s Meals on Wheels programs in Winterville provide nutritious meals to 
seniors throughout Winterville that help them maintain their health and independence, thereby helping to 
prevent unnecessary falls, hospitalizations and/or premature institutionalization; and 

WHEREAS, Council on Aging’s Meals on Wheels programs in Winterville provide a powerful opportunity 
for social connection for millions of seniors to help combat the negative health effects and economic 
consequences of loneliness and isolation; and 

WHEREAS, Council on Aging’s Meals on Wheels programs in Winterville deserve recognition for the 
heroic contributions and essential services they have provided amid the COVID-19 pandemic and will continue 
to provide to local communities, our State and our Nation long after it is over; and 

WHEREAS, the senior population is increasing substantially, and action is needed now to support local 
Meals on Wheels programs through federal, state and local funding; volunteering; donations; and raising 
awareness to ensure these vital services can continue to be delivered for another 50 years; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, I Richard E. Hines, Mayor of the Town of Winterville do hereby proclaim March 2022 
as a month celebrating the 50th anniversary of the Older Americans Act Nutrition program and urge every 
community member to take this month to honor Council on Aging’s Meals on Wheels programs, the seniors 
they serve and the volunteers who care for them. Our recognition of, and involvement in, the national 
celebration can enrich our entire community and help combat senior hunger and isolation in America. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be affixed this 14th day of 
March 2022. 

Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

Attest: 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

4



PROCLAMATION 
TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 125TH ANNIVERSARY (QUASQUICENTENNIAL) 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville was incorporated by the General Assembly of North 

Carolina on March 3, 1897; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville owes its beginnings to a cotton planter and to the 

railroad in the closing decades of the 19th century; and 

WHEREAS, in the forward looking vision and leadership of Amos Graves Cox, who saw 

opportunity and enterprise, a community grew around the manufacturing of that cotton planter 

and other commodities; and 

WHEREAS, other persons were drawn to the growing community to take advantage of the 

increasing opportunities - inventors, manufacturers, merchants, farmers, laborers, educators; and 

WHEREAS, the town with a strong sense of community not only valued education but 

made it a priority and a reality for its children, black and white; and 

WHEREAS, the town became the first industrial center of Pitt County, the first municipality 

with electric lights, and home of the first high school in Pitt County; and 

WHEREAS, we express appreciation to our first Mayor, James R. Johnson, the first 

Commissioners – Rowan Cooper, C. O. Brown, and J. F. Harrington, and to all the women and 

men, black and white, who provided leadership and guidance to the successive generations who 

have called Winterville home; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Richard E. Hines, Mayor of the Town of Winterville hereby 

celebrate and proclaim the incorporation of the Town of Winterville by the North Carolina 

Legislature on March 3, 1897. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be 

affixed this 14th day of March 2022. 

Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

Attest: 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

5



 

PROCLAMATION 
Women’s History Month 

 

WHEREAS, American women of every race, class, and ethnic background have made 

historic contributions to the growth and strength of our Nation in countless recorded and 

unrecorded ways; and 

WHEREAS, American women have played and continue to play critical economic, 

cultural, and social roles in every sphere of the life of the Nation by constituting a significant 

portion of the labor force working inside and outside of the home; and 

WHEREAS, American women have played a unique role throughout the history of the 

Nation by providing the majority of the volunteer labor force of the Nation; and 

WHEREAS, American women were particularly important in the establishment of early 

charitable, philanthropic, and cultural institutions in our Nation; and 

WHEREAS, American women of every race, class, and ethnic background served as 

early leaders in the forefront of every major progressive social change movement; and 

WHEREAS, American women have served our country courageously in the military; and 

WHEREAS, American women have been leaders, not only in securing their own rights of 

suffrage and equal opportunity, but also in the abolitionist movement, the emancipation 

movement, the industrial labor movement, the civil rights movement, and other movements, 

especially the peace movement, which created a more fair and just society for all; and 

WHEREAS, despite these contributions, the role of American women in history has been 

consistently overlooked and undervalued, in the literature, teaching and study of American 

history. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Richard E. Hines, Mayor of the Town of Winterville hereby 

designate March as “Women’s History Month” honoring the contribution and legacy of women. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be 

affixed this 14th day of March 2022. 

 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

 
 
Attest: 

 
 
   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

6



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Public Hearings 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Villa Grande, Section 3 – Rezoning Request. 

Action Requested: Hold the Public Hearing. 

Attachment: Rezoning Application, Rezoning Map, Legal Description, Notification of Rezoning with Address 
Labels to Adjacent Property Owners, Notice of Rezoning, and Staff Report. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 3/7/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/9/2022 ☒ TM: 3/9/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/9/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: Nolan Commercial Contractors, Inc. 

 

Location: Red Forbes Road north of its intersection with NC HWY 903 S. 

 

Parcel Number: 82582, 80704, and 19880. 

 

Site Data: 22.733 acres. 

 

Current Zoning District: AR. 

 

Proposed Zoning District: R-10. 

 

❖ Proposed Zoning Districts: R-10 
❖ Notification was posted on the site on December 29, 2021. 
❖ Planning and Zoning Board unanimously recommended approval January 18, 2022. 
❖ Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the public hearing on March 1, 2022. 
❖ Notice of the public hearing was published in the Daily Reflector on March 3, 2022 and March 9, 

2022. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Approval of the Rezoning Request. 

 

7



8



9



84
0.28 AC

11985 SF

83
0.28 AC

12000 SF

82
0.28 AC

12000 SF

81
0.28 AC

12000 SF

80
0.28 AC

12000 SF

39
0.28 AC

12000 SF

57
0.28 AC

12000 SF

58
0.28 AC

12000 SF

78
0.28 AC

12000 SF

79
0.28 AC

12000 SF
85

0.25 AC
11032 SF

38
0.34 AC

14707 SF

37
0.44 AC

19060 SF

36
0.41 AC

17719 SF

35
0.31 AC

13629 SF

34
0.28 AC

12000 SF

62
0.31 AC

13719 SF

61
0.29 AC

12498 SF

0.31 AC
13366 SF 60

0.38 AC
16643 SF

59
0.28 AC

12000 SF

40
0.31 AC

13366 SF

HILDA ANN SHIVERS &
LYNDA MAY S. FAULKNER

W. A. SHIVERS DIVISION
DB 2007E, PG 800

MB 3, PG 261
4665617211
ZONED AR

(WINTERVILLE ETJ)

R
ED

 F
O

R
BE

S 
R

O
AD

(S
R

 2
10

6,
 6

0'
 R

/W
 P

U
BL

IC
)

EX. REBAR

VILLA GRANDE DRIVE
60' R/W (PUBLIC), 36' BC-BC

C
H

ALET C
IR

.

60' R
/W

 (PU
BLIC

), 36' BC
-BC

25' DUE
25' DUE

10
' D

U
E

20' DUE

20
' D

U
E

S87°07'51"W  414.10' N74°59'48"W  154.33'

N
22

°0
0'0

0"
W

  9
61

.7
0'

404 Wetlands

N67°00'00"W  138.81'

BR
ITTIA LN

60' R
/W

 (PU
BLIC

), 36' BC
-BC

20' DUE

20
' D

U
E

S65°56'58"W  286.98'

N
19

°3
3'

14
"W

  2
62

.8
0'

20' DUE

20
' D

U
E

DUE

25' D
U

E

PHASE ONE "A"
PHASE ONE "B"

20' DUE

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R=150.00'

VICENTE DR

60' R/W (PUBLIC), 36' BC-BC

21

73
767572

74

71

43

45

44

46

47

48

49

56

55

54

53

52

51

50

70

69

68

67

66

65

64

63

VILLA GRANDE
PHASE ONE "A"

VILLA GRANDE
PHASE ONE "B"

42

MH#9 CL RIM - TBM
NC GRID COORD.

N = 651106.5150 FT
E = 2466059.5170 FT

EL = 65.53' (NAVD 88)

VILLA GRANDE
PHASE ONE "C"

40

39

38

37

36
35

57

58

59

60

N27
°1

0'0
0"

E 
 37

1.1
8'

S75°20'43"E  259.58' S40°22'57"E  17.79'

S34°40'21"E  31.91'

S64°29'35"E  41.35'

S53°33'41"E  32.75'

S60°43'49"E  31.46'

S47°26'05"E  59.39'

S25°16'00"E  37.20'

S12°27'38"E  42.01'

S10°52'13"W  151.42'

S2°16'35"W  42.95'

S19°30'18"E  97.46'

S27°55'19"E  75.06'

S31°35'42"E  32.01'

S59°54'10"E  53.21'
S77°20'28"E  55.68'

S72°11'12"E  56.87'

S89°16'54"E  40.54'

RE
LI

C 
FE

NCE
 L

IN
E 

FO
UND

ALO
NG T

HIS
 L

IN
E

77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85

82582

80704

19880

N86°22'55"E  669.95'

S1
2°

11
'03

"W
  1

44
.2

9'

S9
°4

2'1
1"

W
  3

37
.4

2'

S1
0°

38
'41

"W
  2

20
.4

8'

S14°24'34"W  49.97'

N/F
THERADLINE FORBES

DB 99E, PG 121
MB 385, PG 29

4665621779
ZONED AR

(WINTERVILLE ETJ)

COMMON AREA

R/
W

N/F
THERADLINE FORBES

DB 99E, PG 121
MB 385, PG 29

4665621779
ZONED AR

(WINTERVILLE ETJ)

P
h
ys

ic
a
l 
A

d
d
re

ss
: 
 1

3
1
6
-B

 C
om

m
er

ce
 D

ri
ve

, 
N

ew
 B

er
n
, 
N

C
  
2
8
5
6
2

M
a
il
in

g
 A

d
d
re

ss
: 
 P

.O
. 
B
ox

 1
3
0
9
, 
N

ew
 B

er
n
, 
N

C
  
2
8
5
6
3

w
w

w
.T

h
om

a
sE

n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
P
A

.c
om

O
ff

ic
e:

  
2
5
2
.6

3
7
.2

7
2
7
  
Fa

x:
  
2
5
2
.6

3
6
.2

4
4
8

ci
v
il
 e

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
l
la

n
d
 s

u
rv

e
y
in

g
l
p
ro

je
ct

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

T
H

O
M

A
S
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

IN
G

, 
P
A

 e
st

 1
9

8
3

PROJECT #: 2015_004

SCALE: 1" : 150'

VILLA GRANDE
PHASE THREE

NORTH CAROLINATOWN OF WINTERVILLE PITT COUNTY
CURRENT OWNER
LYNDA FAULKNER

P.O. BOX 130
GRIMESLAND, NORTH CAROLINA  27837

REZONING MAP

DATE : 12/20/2021

SHEET :  1 of 1

REVISIONSSTATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
PITT COUNTY

I, ______________________, REVIEW OFFICER OF PITT COUNTY,
CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION
IS AFFIXED MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR
RECORDING.

DATE:____/_____/_____ REVIEW OFFICER________________________

CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION BY REGISTER OF DEEDS
PITT COUNTY                NORTH CAROLINA

FILED FOR REGISTRATION THIS ____________ DAY OF _______________, 2021 A.D.
AT _________ (AM/PM) AND DULY RECORDED IN PLAT CABINET ______,
SLIDE(S)_________, AND BOOK______, PAGE_______

REGISTER OF DEEDS_____________________________________________________

M
B

 79

PG
 18

GRAPHIC SCALE

150 150075

EIP - EXISTING IRON PIPE
EIR - EXISTING IRON ROD
SIP - SET/NEW IRON PIPE
EMAG - EXISTING 'MAG' NAIL
SMAG - SET/NEW 'MAG' NAIL
EPK - EXISTING 'PK' NAIL
SPK - SET/NEW 'PK' NAIL
ECM - EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT
SCM - SET/NEW CONCRETE MONUMENT
CC - CONTROL CORNER
NMP - NON-MONUMENTED POINT
(T) - TOTAL DISTANCE
TIE - TIE LINE
R/W - RIGHT OF WAY
CL - CENTERLINE
PL - PROPERTY LINE
MBL - MINIMUM BUILDING LINE
CDS - CUL-DE-SAC
HYD - FIRE HYDRANT
WM - WATER METER

WV - WATER VALVE
SMH - SEWER MANHOLE
SC - SEWER CLEAN-OUT
SV - SEWER VALVE
AD - AREA DRAIN
CB - CATCH BASIN
GV/GM - GAS VALVE/MARKER
P - UTILITY POLE
PED - UTILITY PEDESTAL
OHU - OVERHEAD UTILITIES
TBR - TO BE REMOVED
SQFT - SQUARE FEET
AC - ACRES
L# - LINE TABLE
C# - CURVE TABLE

- 10' x 70' SIGHT TRIANGLE

TYPICAL ELEMENT SYMBOLOGY

R/W

N
C

 G
R

ID

VICINITY MAP

FORLINES RD (SR 1126)

POCOSIN RD (SR 1125)
NC HWY 903 S

RE
D 

FO
RB

ES
 R

D
(S

R 
21

06
)

SITE

GENERAL NOTES
1. ALL DISTANCES ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND MEASUREMENTS,

NO GRID FACTORS APPLIED.
2. DEED REFERENCES:  DEED BOOK 2020E, PAGE 73.
3. PARCEL NC ID# 4665615975, 4665712692, 4665619324 & 4665712299
4. ALL PROPOSED CORNERS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH IRON PIPES.

EXEMPT PURSUANT TO SEC. 154.05 OF THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE
SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE.
___/___/__ __ ____________________________________________
 DATE                    SUBDIVISION ADMINISTRATOR

SCALE 1" = 150'

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY & ACCURACY

I,   HERBERT J. NOBLES, JR.,  CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN
BY ME FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE BY ME FROM DESCRIPTION
FOUND IN  MAP BOOK  74,   PAGE 152, AND MAP BOOK 79, PAGE 18,
WAYNE  COUNTY  REGISTER OF DEEDS.   THAT THE BOUNDARIES
NOT SURVEYED  ARE CLEARLY INDICATED AS DRAWN FROM
INFORMATION FOUND IN  PLAT CABINET: _____,   SLIDES: _____,
THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED IS 1:15000   THIS
MAP WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH G.S.47-30 AS AMENDED.
WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMBER AND
SEAL, THIS _______ DAY OF ________________________, 20 _____.

___________________________________________________
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
LICENSE NUMBER L-2703

VILLA GRANDE
PHASE ONE
SECTION A

MB 81, PG 180-181

VILLA GRANDE
PHASE ONE
SECTION B

MB 84 , PG 134

VILLA GRANDE
PHASE TWO

MB 86, PG 157-158

ACCEPTED FOR THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE.

____________________________________________
MAYOR

ORDINANCE NO:  ________________

EFFECTIVE DATE:  ___________________

10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not for Recordation, Conveyances

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Sales



Exhibit “A” 

Legal Description 

Winterville, Pitt County, North Carolina 
 

 Beginning at a Point, said Point being the northeastern most corner of Common Area ‘B’ as 

shown on that certain plat entitled “Final Plat Villa Grande Phase One Section “A” dated June 14, 2017 as 

recorded in Book 81, Page 180-181 in the Pitt County Register of Deeds 

Thence, from said Point of Beginning, along North 74 degrees 59 minutes 48 seconds West for a 

distance of 154.33 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 87 degrees 07 minutes 51 seconds West for a distance of 414.10 feet to a point; 

 Thence, North 19 degrees 33 minutes 14 seconds West for a distance of 262.80 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 65 degrees 56 minutes 58 seconds West for a distance of 286.98 feet to a point; 

Thence, turning to the northwest and along and with the eastern boundary line of the Villa Grande 

Phase One Section “B” as recorded in Map Book 84, Page 134 of the Pitt County registry, North 

22 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West for a distance of 961.70 feet to a point;  

 Thence, North 67 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West for a distance of 138.81 feet to a point; 

 Thence, North 27 degrees 10 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 371.18 feet to a point; 
 Thence, South 75 degrees 20 minutes 43 seconds East for a distance of 259.58 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 40 degrees 22 minutes 57 seconds East for a distance of 17.79 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 34 degrees 40 minutes 21 seconds East for a distance of 31.91 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 64 degrees 29 minutes 35 seconds East for a distance of 41.35 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 53 degrees 33 minutes 41 seconds East for a distance of 32.75 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 60 degrees 43 minutes 49 seconds East for a distance of 31.46 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 47 degrees 26 minutes 05 seconds East for a distance of 59.39 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 25 degrees 16 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 37.20 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 12 degrees 27 minutes 38 seconds East for a distance of 42.01 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 10 degrees 52 minutes 13 seconds East for a distance of 151.42 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 02 degrees 16 minutes 35 seconds West for a distance of 42.95 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 19 degrees 30 minutes 18 seconds East for a distance of 97.46 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 27 degrees 55 minutes 19 seconds East for a distance of 75.06 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 31 degrees 35 minutes 42 seconds East for a distance of 32.01 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 59 degrees 54 minutes 10 seconds East for a distance of 53.21 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 77 degrees 20 minutes 28 seconds East for a distance of 55.68 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 72 degrees 11 minutes 12 seconds East for a distance of 56.87 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 89 degrees 16 minutes 54 seconds East for a distance of 40.54 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 86 degrees 22 minutes 55 seconds East for a distance of 669.95 feet to a point on 

the western right of way of Red Forbes Road; 

Thence, and along and with the western right of way of Red Forbes Road, South 12 degrees 11 

minutes 03 seconds West for a distance of 144.29 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 09 degrees 42 minutes 11 seconds West for a distance of 337.42 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 10 degrees 38 minutes 41 seconds West for a distance of 220.48 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 14 degrees 24 minutes 34 seconds West for a distance of 49.97 feet to the Point of 

Beginning. 

 

Containing 22.733 acres, more or less. 

 

 

End of Legal Description 

 

 

11



2571 Railroad Street                Phone (252)215-2358 
PO Box 1459           Fax (252)756-3109 
Winterville, NC 28590            www.wintervillenc.com 

 
Town Council 
Public Hearing 

Rezoning Request 
 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Winterville Town Council will meet on Monday, March 
14, 2022 at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Assembly Room at 2571 Railroad Street, in order to hold a 
public hearing on the following request: 
 
Nolan Commercial Contractors, Inc. has submitted a rezoning application to rezone Parcels 19880, 
80704, and 82582 (22.733Acres) as shown on the attached map from Agricultural- Residential (AR) 
to R-10 Zoning District.  The R-10 Residential District is a quiet, medium density neighborhood 
consisting of single-family residences along with limited home occupations and private and public 
community uses.   
 
Copies of the Zoning Ordinance and Map are on file at the Planning Department Office in the Town 
Tall and are available for public inspection by contacting bryan.jones@wintervillenc.com or the 
Winterville Planning Department at (252) 756-2221 or at wintervillenc.com. 
 
**The Town of Winterville will be keeping measures in place in an ongoing effort to mitigate the 
spread of COVID-19.  The meeting is open to the public; however, limited attendance will be allowed 
to attend in-person due to COVID-19 provisions and the meeting will be available electronically.  The 
public is encouraged to watch the meeting live on YouTube (www.wintervillenc.com/videos).   
 
The public may submit written comments to the Town Clerk’s office, 2571 Railroad Street, Winterville, 
NC 28590, or via email to don.harvey@wintervillenc.com. Please include your name and address. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    

 

12

http://www.wintervillenc.com/videos
mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com


  

NOLAN COMMERCIAL 
CONTRACTORS, INC 
754 RAMSEY RD 
JACKSONVILLE, NC 28546 

     

 LYNDA MAY SHIVERS 
FAULKNER 
633 WILLOW LANE 
GRIMESLAND, NC 27837 

     

STEVEN KASCHAK 
KIMBERLY KASCHAK 
504 VILLA GRANDE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

NATALIE COX 
512 VILLA GRANDE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

 
TWANA JOYNER 
518 VILLA GRANDE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

NISREEN SQOUR 
MURAD ALSOUDANY 
524 VILLA GRANDE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

ADAM MOTTER 
MEGAN MOTTER 
530 VILLA GRANDE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

TOBY DANIELS 
CHAWATA DANIELS 
536 VILLA GRANDE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

RICHARD THIELE 
ELIZABETH THIELE 
542 VILLA GRANDE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

JAMES FREEMAN 
548 VILLA GRANDE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

KENNETH SOUTHWELL 
OLGA SOUTHWELL 
554 VILLA GRANDE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

SEAN MOORE 
ADRIENNE MOORE 
566 VILLA GRANDE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

ALI ALAKWA 
570 VILLA GRANDE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

LINSEY P HARRISON III 
ANNE HARRISON 
2755 BRITTIA LANE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

GUY DOYON 
DEBORAH DOYON 
2751 BRITTIA LANE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

THONG PHAN 
DUNG NGOC CAO 
2745 BRITTIA LANE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

HUONG V NGUYEN 
CHAU N NGUYEN 
2737 BRITTIA LANE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

HOSEA JAMES 
2731 BRITTIA LANE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

YASHEKA HAYNES 
TRAVIS HAYNES 
2725 BRITTIA LANE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

THOMAS IGE 
ABIODUN IGE 
2719 BRITTIA LANE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

WILLIAM C CONSTABLE III 
SUSAN RESSLER 
2711 BRITTIA LANE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

ADAMS HOMES 
3000 GULF BREEZE PKWY 
GULF BREEXE, FL 32563 

     

THERADLINE HENRY FORBES 
3560 LITTLESBURG RD 
BLUEFIELD, WV 24701 

     

 DENALI HOMEOWNERS 
ASSOCIATION INC 
106 REGENCY BLVD 
GREENVILLE, NC 27834 

  

  

 CONNIE HOOKER 
JACQUELINE B HOOKER 
410 DENALI RD 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590 

     

ANTHONY COBB 
DEMETRISE Y COBB 
2476 KODIAK DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

LONNIE JAMES LEE 
DOROTHY M LEE 
2468 KODIAK DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

JOHNATHAN GUTTNEBERGER 
ASHLEY GUTTENBERGER  
2460 KODIAK DRIVE 
WINTERTERVILLE 

     

  

     

  

  
 13



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Town of Winterville 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Winterville Town Council will meet on Monday, March 
14, 2022 at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Assembly Room at 2571 Railroad Street, to hold a Public 
Hearing on the following proposal: 
 
Nolan Commercial Contractors, Inc. has submitted a rezoning application to rezone Parcels 
19880, 80704, and 82582 (22.733 Acres) from Agricultural - Residential (AR) to R-10 Zoning 
District. The R-10 Residential District is a quiet, medium density neighborhood consisting of 
single-family residences along with limited home occupations and private and public 
community uses. 
 
Additional information is available by contacting bryan.jones@wintervillenc.com or the 
Winterville Planning Department at (252) 756-2221 ext. 2358. 
 
The Town of Winterville will be keeping measures in place in an ongoing effort to mitigate the 
spread of COVID-19. These measures include limiting physical attendance at the meeting, 
employing social distancing, and implementing remote participation. The meeting is open to 
the public; however, limited attendance will be allowed to attend in-person due to COVID-19 
provisions and the meeting will be available electronically. The public is encouraged to watch 
the meeting live on YouTube (www.wintervillenc.com/videos). 
 
The public may submit written comments to the Town Clerk’s Office, 2571 Railroad Street, PO 
Box 1459, Winterville, NC 28590, or via email to don.harvey@wintervillenc.com. Please 
include your name and address. 
  
Notes to Publisher: 
 
Legal Advertisements 
legals@apgenc.com 
(252) 329-9521 
 
Subject: Winterville Public Hearing – Villa Grande, Section 3 Rezoning. 
 
Please place the above legal advertisement in the Daily Reflector on Thursday, March 3, 2022 
and Wednesday, March 9, 2022. Should you have any questions please contact me. 
 
Please forward the invoice and Affidavit of Publication to me to assist with payment. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Donald Harvey, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 
Town of Winterville 
2571 Railroad Street/PO Box 1459 
Winterville, NC 28590 
(252) 756-2221 ext. 2344 – Phone 
don.harvey@wintervillenc.com 

14

mailto:bryan.jones@wintervillenc.com
http://www.wintervillenc.com/videos
mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com
mailto:legals@apgenc.com
mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com


 

1 
Staff Report 

 

 Town of Winterville Planning Department 

Zoning Staff Report 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

APPLICANT Nolan Commercial Contractors, Inc 

HEARING TYPE Rezoning Request 

REQUEST Agricultural-Residential (AR) to R-10 

CONDITIONS n/a 

LOCATION Red Forbes Road  

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S) 19880, 80704, 82582 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the rezoning 
request on January 5, 2022.  Notification was posted on site on 
December 29, 2021.  27 properties were mailed notification. 
 

TRACT SIZE 22.733 acres 

TOPOGRAPHY Flat 

VEGETATION Cleared  

 
 

SITE DATA 

EXISTING USE Single Family Home / Vacant 

 

ADJACENT PROPERTY ZONING ADJACENT LAND USE 

N RR (County Zoning District) Residential / Agricultural 

E AR / R-15 Single Family/Wooded 

W R-10 Single Family Residential  

S R-10 Single Family Residential 

 
 

ZONING DISTRICT STANDARDS  

DISTRICT SUMMARIES EXISTING REQUESTED 

 
ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION 

 
AR 

 
R-10 

MAX DENSITY n/a n/a 

 
TYPICAL USES 

Low-density residential and 
agricultural uses; where urban 
development is expected. 
 

(R-10) Medium Density; single-
family residential; limited home 
occupations.  

 

15



 

2 
Staff Report 

SPECIAL INFORMATION 

OVERLAY DISTRICT N/A 

ENVIRONMENTAL / SOILS N/A 

FLOODPLAIN N/A 

STREAMS (50’ Riparian Buffer along tributary off of Swift 
Creek) Stream feature located along northern 
property line.   

OTHER If >1 acre is disturbed, site must meet Phase 2 
stormwater requirements and provide Soil 
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit 

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS Subdivision plan required 
**These regulations may not reflect all requirements for all situations.  See the Town of Winterville Zoning 

Ordinance for all applicable regulations for site requirements for this zoning district. 

 
 

LANDSCAPING & BUFFER REQUIREMENTS 

Development must meet requirements of the Zoning Ordinance (Article X-A. Vegetation and Buffering 

Requirements). 
 

 

TRANSPORTATION 

STREET CLASSIFICATION Red Forbes Road– NCDOT Road 
Vicent View Drive - TOW 

SITE ACCESS All access must be designed and constructed to 
meet the Town of Winterville / NCDOT standards. 

TRAFFIC COUNTS 
(per NCDOT Annual Average Daily Traffic Map) 

Red Forbes Road- 900 
 

TRIP GENERATION N/A 

SIDEWALKS Required. 

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) TBD 

STREET CONNECTIVITY N/A 

OTHER N/A 

 

 
 

 

 

 

16



 

3 
Staff Report 

IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Land Use Compatibility 

The proposed R-10 zoning districts would allow land uses that are compatible with the 
general character of the area.   
 
Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies 
 
The Future Land Use Map designates this property as an Urban Neighborhood 

character area. The requested R-10 zoning district is generally consistent with this 

character area as defined by the future land use designation. 

Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation 
 

Suburban Residential - General Character:   

• Low to medium density single family residential.  This land use type was identified as 

one that is appropriate and valued. This flexible land use type is appropriate for many 

parts of the planning area. 

  

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION 
 

Community Outreach 

Applicant is encouraged to discuss this proposed rezoning with owners of surrounding 

properties. 

Staff Analysis 
The 22.733-acre property is currently being used for a single-family home on Parcel 80704.  
Parcel 82582 is vacant.  The property North of the request is zoned RR (Pitt County Zoning 
District) and is vacant/agriculture.   South and West of the request is zoned R-10 and is 
single-family residential (Villa Grande Subdivision, Phases 1 and 2).  East (across Red 
Forbes Road) of the request is zoned AR and R-15 and is single-family residential (Denali 
Subdivision)/wooded.  
 
The R-10 District rezoning request is consistent with the intent and purpose of the Zoning 
Ordinance, the  Future Land Use Plan and is generally compatible with the existing 
development and trends in the surrounding area. The proposed R-10 zoning district fall within 
the density recommendations provided within the Suburban Residential character area.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Planning and Zoning Board unanimously recommended approval on January 18, 
2022. 

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request for the 23.733 acres from AR 

to R-10. 

17



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Council Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of Minutes. 

Attachment: Draft Minutes of the Council meetings listed below. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 3/2/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/8/2022 ☒ TM: 3/9/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/9/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes: 

❖ February 14, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes; and 

❖ February 24, 2022 Vision Setting Meeting Minutes. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Approval of Minutes. 

 

18



 

Page 1 of 19 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2022 - 7:00 PM 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
(LIMITED IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE) 

 
The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 7:00 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Richard E. Hines presiding. The following were present: 

 
Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

Mark C. Smith, Mayor Pro Tem 
Tony P. Moore, Councilman 
Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Paul A. Rice, Councilman 

Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman 
Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 
Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 
Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 

Bryan Jones, Planning Director 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Hines called the meeting to order. 
 
Mayor Hines asked for a moment of silence for those killed in the crash of a small plane carrying eight 
people into the ocean off North Carolina’s Outer Banks on Sunday including four Carteret County high 
school students who had been on a hunting trip in Hyde County prior to the crash. 
 
INVOCATION: Pastor Darron Carmon with Rebuild Christian Center Church gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Hines led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Hines welcomed the public. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
The Agenda was amended to add additional Proclamations. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve the 
amended agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS: Town Clerk Harvey read the following Proclamations: 

19



 

Page 2 of 19 

Black History Month. 
 

 

20



 

Page 3 of 19 

Pastor Darron Carmon. 
 

 

21



 

Page 4 of 19 

William “Bill” Whisnant. 
 

 

22



 

Page 5 of 19 

Bronswell Patrick 
 

 

23



 

Page 6 of 19 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
WLH Development – Rezoning Request (Parcel 77831): Planning Director Jones gave the request with 
the following presentation: 
 

 
 

 
 

24



 

Page 7 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

25



 

Page 8 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

26



 

Page 9 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

27



 

Page 10 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

28



 

Page 11 of 19 

 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked if anything on Park Road is being developed. Planning Director Jones 
noted that Mayor Hines has had conversations with NCDOT to get something going on Park Road. 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith said if it builds out with Park Road unpaved, residents will complain. Mayor 
Hines commented that is why the effort to get it paved is progressing. Planning Director Jones said he 
received no comments. Richie Brown with Stroud Engineering is available to answer any questions. 
Councilman Moore noted Representative Humphrey has said he would get it paved. Councilman Moye 
wants to make sure the design shows exit. Town Manager Parker said that would come at a separate 
time. Councilwoman Roberson asked to get the economic development council to support. 
 
Mayor Hines declared the public hearing open and asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
rezoning request. No one spoke in favor of the request. 
 
Mayor Hines asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the rezoning request. No one spoke in 
opposition of the request. Mayor Hines declared the public hearing closed. 
 
Mayor Hines asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is Council’s 
pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the WLH 
Development – Rezoning Request (Parcel 77831). Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Mayor Hines read the Public Comment Policy. 
 
1. Chariesse Boyd – Boyd Street sign across from W. H. Robinson School. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson noted that Ms. Boyd has been hosting a black history program on Awesome 
Radio and appreciate her doing this program on Saturdays at 3 pm. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items included in the Consent Agenda: 
1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes: 

➢ December 13, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes; and 
➢ January 10, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

2. Budget Amendment 2021-2022-4. 

29



 

Page 12 of 19 

3. Amendment and Renewal of Interlocal 700 MHz Radio System Agreement. 
4. Set Public Hearing for Villa Grande, Phase 3 Rezoning Request for March 14, 2022. 
5. Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of Annexation for Carroll Crossing, Section 3, 

Phase 1 Annexation Request. 
6. Amendment to the 2021-2022 General Consulting Services contract with the Wooten Company. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve 
the consent agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
Update and Discussion on Winterville Human Relations Board: Town Manager Parker shared logistics 
that need to be determined, reviewed status, missing information, and membership needs. 
 
Town Council created and approved a Human Relations Board by Ordinance on November 9, 2020. 
Council subsequently approved By-Laws for this Organization on April 12, 2021 (copies have been 
provided in the Agenda Packet). 
 
To complete the By-Laws, there are certain things that Council needs to decide: 

• Meetings - the Day (one a month), time and place for the Human Relations Board (HRB) 
meetings; 

• Time Commitment – what is the minimum time commitment for members of the HRB; 

• Choose the Rules of Procedures that the HRB is to follow. 
 
Secondly, Section II of the By-Laws outlines the membership and attendance components of the HRB. 
The Mayor and each Councilmember appoints one person to the HRB. Terms of office are outlined in 
the By-Laws. Council may also appoint up to two (2) high school and (2) college/university (non-voting) 
student representatives. Finally, Council shall appoint one Council members to be the Council liaison to 
the HRB. 
 
Copies of applications of interest in serving on Volunteer Boards and Commissions where the HRB is 
first choice are also attached for the Council’s information. Staff stands ready to assist as needed. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson said that Council should set the first date then HRB could set future meeting 
dates. Also, follow procedures as other boards, with simple operation. Town Council select liaison and 
Town Clerk serves the Board. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve 
Councilwoman Roberson as Council liaison to the Human Relations Board. Motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
2020 Sanitary Sewer Pump Station Rehabilitation Project: Engineering Contract Amendment #1 with 
Rivers & Associates: Assistant Town Manager Williams commented with a summary of the project, 
efforts, and amendment increases. 
 
As previously discussed with Council, an opportunity to abandon Winterville Crossing pump station in 
conjunction with the development of Aces for Autism and the expansion of Christ Covenant School is 
available to the Town and qualifies for funding assistance through the approved loan. Additionally, 
recent private development in the Chapman Street pump station basin and recorded sewer flows are 
necessitating the upgrading and installation of larger pumps and forcemain from the Town’s pump 
station to the CMSD pump station located on Reedy Branch Road. 
 

30



 

Page 13 of 19 

The Town received a 0% interest 20-year loan award, with $500,000 being approved for principal 
forgiveness, from the Division of Water Infrastructure in the spring of 2020 for a Sanitary Sewer Pump 
Station Rehabilitation Project. 
 
The initial Engineering Services Agreement was in the amount of $494,000 to include the Engineering 
Report/Environmental Information Document, preliminary and final design, preparation of plans and 
specifications, bidding and negotiation, permitting, surveying, construction contract administration and 
construction observation. The subject amendment increases the professional services amount by 
$222,600 for a project total of $716,600. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve the 2020 
Sanitary Sewer Pump Station Rehabilitation Project: Engineering Contract Amendment #1 with 
Rivers & Associates. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Carroll Crossing, Section 3, Phase 1: Final Plat: Planning Director Jones gave the request with the 
following presentation: 
 

 
 

31



 

Page 14 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

32



 

Page 15 of 19 

 
 

 
 

 

33



 

Page 16 of 19 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Smith and seconded by Councilman Moore to approve the 
Carroll Crossing, Section 3, Phase 1: Final Plat. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Electric Engineering Contract: Enter Contract Negotiations with Utility Engineer, LLC: Electric Director 
Sutton commented as follows: 
 
The Town’s former electric engineer, PowerServices was purchased by Pike Electric in 2019. The 
majority of PowerServices staff, familiar with the Town’s existing distribution and transmission systems, 
rate tariffs and future projects, were retained during the transition and became employees of Pike 
Electric. Shortly thereafter, the majority of these same employees left Pike Engineering and formed 
new, independent companies. 
 
Recognizing these developments would require a review of outsourcing options, the Town distributed 
and advertised a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Electric Engineering. Two companies, Utility 
Engineering, LLC and RGrid Power PLLC, responded to the Request. Both firms’ responses were 
evaluated by the Town’s Review Team to determine which best fit the Town’s needs. Utility Engineering 
was determined to be the best fit from this process. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve entering 
into Contract Negotiations with Utility Engineer, LLC for an Electric Engineering Contract. 
Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Volunteer Advisory Board Appointments-Recreation Advisory Board: Parks and Recreation Director 
Johnston commented that The Recreation Advisory Board (RAB) is made up of seven (7) Resident 
members, two (2) Non-Resident (ETJ) members, and one (1) Alternate member that may be a resident 
or non-resident. 
 
The Recreation Advisory Board (RAB) currently has one (1) Resident vacancy. Staff recommends 
appointing current RAB Alternate and Winterville resident Carolyn Wanczyk to fill the vacant RAB 
Resident position. Ms. Wanczyk has served as Alternate on the RAB since June of 2019. Appointing 
Carolyn Wanczyk to the Resident position results in one (1) vacant RAB Alternate position. 
 
There are currently three (3) applications in which applicant indicated RAB as either their sole interest 
or first preference. The applicants, whom are all Town residents, are as follows (listed in order or 
receipt): 

• Rashana Carmon 

• John Powell 

• Melanie Grotjan Miller 
 
Staff recommends appointing one (1) of the aforementioned individuals to the vacant RAB Alternate 
position 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve 
Carolyn Wanczyk as a resident member of the Recreation Advisory Board. Motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moore to approve 
Rashana Carmon as an alternate member of the Recreation Advisory Board. Motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Volunteer Advisory Board Appointments-Planning and Zoning Board: Planning Director Jones 
commented that the Planning and Zoning Board is made up of ten (10) regular members and two (2) 
alternate members. There are currently 2 regular member vacancies, 1 regular member alternate 

34



 

Page 17 of 19 

vacancy, 2 ETJ vacancies, and 1 ETJ alternate vacancy with terms expiring on June 30, 2025. 
 
Eight (8) applications are on file requesting to be appointed to the Planning and Zoning Board. The 
applicants are as follows (listed in order or receipt): 

1. Brandy Daniels 
2. Glen Johnson 
3. James Godfrey Jones 
4. Henry Hostetter (ETJ) 
5. Anthony Bell 
6. Anthony Klontz 
7. Morris Luton (P&Z 2nd preference) 
8. Domini Cunningham 

 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve Henry 
Hostetler as an ETJ member and Anthony Klontz as a regular member of the Planning and 
Zoning Board. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moore to approve 
James Godfrey Jones as a regular in town member and Brandy Daniels as a regular member 
alternate of the Planning and Zoning Board. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
Post Office problems with mail/package delivery, box rent increases, space, and etc. (Councilwoman 
Roberson). 
 
Mayor Hines read letters from Senator Burr and Representative Murphy. Councilwoman Roberson 
noted she constantly is bombarded by complaints, employees complaining. She wants citizens to know 
the Town is trying to do something. Councilman Moore noted that the facility is inadequate, and the 
building is being leased and is not safe. Town Manager Parker said we will continue to keep check on 
situation. 
 
Discussion of Town’s Quasquicentennial Anniversary: Town Manager Parker wants Council to keep 
thinking about activities to celebrate the anniversary. Staff will also work on items. Mayor Hines said a 
citizen group can be established to work on items. Councilman Moore noted that it has been 125 years 
since incorporated, it was once named “Woodrack”. Councilwoman Roberson noted and thanked 
Awesome Radio for sharing information. 
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 
 
Town Manager Parker reminded Council of the Vision Setting Meeting on February 24th. She noted a 
new poll for the Stormwater Workshop will be formulated. 
 
REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
 
Assistant Town Manager Williams gave status on the following: Pump Station Rehab Project (Chapman 
Street forcemain); Gravity Rehab Project closeout; Winterville Crossing Pump Station abandonment 
(Christ Covenant School and Aces for Autism); Church Street Forcemain bore; Procure bids to perform 
town-wide street patching; Wooten to coordinate downtown striping; Trying to get quotes from 
contractors for repairing damaged fire hydrants; Pump Station alarm conversion to 5G; Upcoming 
MetroNet plan review and project supervision; Ange Street sidewalk working with engineer and 
NCDOT. estimated cost of $200,000; and continued new development construction observation. 
 

35



 

Page 18 of 19 

Councilman Moore asked about drainage at W. H. Robinson. Councilman Moye said Blackstone had a 
request for speedbumps. Town Manager Parker said we have many requests for speed bumps. 
Councilwoman Roberson requested more patrols. Town Manager Parker also noted speed tables. 
Councilman Moye we have citizen’s request. Town Manager Parker noted we have had citizens do a 
petition. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moore to increase 
patrols in the Blackstone neighborhood. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Planning Director Jones: Development is booming including current projects, subdivisions, zoning 
permits, site plan reviews, rezoning’s, annexations, and special use permits. 
 
Electric Director Sutton: Update on recent outage. Utility relocation at 11 and Main development, 
Copper Creek, A.G. Cox improvements, supply chain issue has hit us, ElectriCities contacted to form a 
purchasing group, gas prices skyrocketing, MetroNet sent information for pole attachments, Notice to 
Proceed on Fire Sprinkler project. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: Town Clerk Harvey gave the following announcements: 
 
1. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, February 21, 2022 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 

Room. 
2. Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center Training 

Room. 
3. Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 

Room. 
4. Town Council Vision Setting Meeting: Thursday, February 24, 2022 @ 5:30 pm - Town Hall 

Assembly Room. (Dinner Provided) 
5. Regular Town Council Meeting: Monday, March 14, 2022 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly Room. 
6. NCLM CityVision April 26-28, 2022 – Wilmington Convention Center. 
 
REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER: 
 
Councilman Moye: Thanks to Fire Department for responding to home. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith: None. 
 
Councilman Rice: Thanks to Council and Staff for help. Pitt County Senior Center ribbon cutting 
celebrating 7,000-foot, $1.5 million expansion. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson: Working with group to bring Covid testing. Thanks to staff. 
 
Councilman Moore: Can increase of pay help; Chief Willhite we are competitive, unusual situations 
have opened some positions. 
 
Attorney Lassiter: Sweepstakes case came down from Supreme court, should help. Case for request 
for a personnel file 
 
Manager Parker: Happy Valentine’s day. 
 
Mayor Hines: Ridgewood School for Black History Month, Sycamore Hill Missionary Baptist Church, 
North Carolina Mayors Association Conference. Appreciate all. 
  

36



 

Page 19 of 19 

 
ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to adjourn the 
meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 9:11 pm. 
 

Adopted this the 14th day of March 2022. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

37



 

Page 1 of 16 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2022 – 5:30 PM 

VISION SETTING MEETING MINUTES 
FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 

(LIMITED IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE) 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Vision Setting Meeting on the above date at 5:30 PM in the 
Town Hall Assembly Room, with Mayor Richard E. Hines presiding. The following were present: 

 
Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

Mark C. Smith, Mayor Pro Tem 
Tony P. Moore, Councilman 
Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Paul A. Rice, Councilman 

Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 
Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 
Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 

Bryan Jones, Planning Director 
Willie Gay, Code Enforcement Officer 

Tony Klontz, Fire Retention, Recruitment and Member Officer 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Hines called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Councilman Moore. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Hines led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Hines welcomed the public. 
 
BREAK FOR DINNER 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Smith and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the 
agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 
 
State of the Budget - FY 2022-2023: Finance Director Bowers slide presentation. 

38



 

Page 2 of 16 

 
 

 
 

 

39



 

Page 3 of 16 

 
 

 
 

 

40



 

Page 4 of 16 

 
 

 
 

 

41



 

Page 5 of 16 

 
 

 
 

 

42



 

Page 6 of 16 

 
 

 
 

 

43



 

Page 7 of 16 

 
 

 
 

 

44



 

Page 8 of 16 

 
 

 
 

 

45



 

Page 9 of 16 

 
 

 
 

 

46



 

Page 10 of 16 

 
 

 
 
Councilwoman Roberson asked about the transfer of Electric to General. Mayor Hines what will our Tar 
Road costs for electric be. Electric Director Sutton said unsure at this time, many factors including 
population factors. Councilwoman Roberson asked about the Multi-purpose building costs. Mayor 
Hines asked for any further questions. Answers will be forthcoming at Budget Workshops in May. 
 
 
 
State of the Budget - FY 2022-2023: Town Manager Parker Slide Presentation - Future is now! 
 

47



 

Page 11 of 16 

 
 

 
 

 

48



 

Page 12 of 16 

 
 

 
 

 

49



 

Page 13 of 16 

Town Manager Parker discussed the following: 

• Goals and objectives. 

• Restructure positions and hire vacancies. 

• Succession of existing staff and increase diversity. 

• Downtown redevelopment. 

• Website redesign, update, including Town application for complaints and citizen notification. 

• Cemetery expansion 

• Strategic planning process 

• Personnel plan update. 

• Utility plans and expansions 

• Personnel pay study. 

• Master plan revisions 

• Greenway 

• Multi-purpose building 

• Revenue sources. 

• Human resources and vacancies including building inspector, customer service, permit 
technician, police officers, recreation program supervisor and part-time, and public works. 

  

50



 

Page 14 of 16 

Assistant Town Manager Williams explained the following chart he provided: 
 

 

51



 

Page 15 of 16 

Council and Staff discussed a variety of topics including the following: Mayor Hines noted that many 
towns are having the same issues. Assistant Town Manager Williams noted there are many 
developments in the pipeline. Councilman Moye asked how we got to this point and service has not 
faltered. Mayor Pro Tem Smith said their business is in the same situation; all places are in this 
situation and cannot find qualified people putting more pressure on those working. Councilman Moye 
said this is the problem; what can we do different. Councilman Moore noted that things are going to 
change. Mayor Pro Tem Smith said unemployment rate is low. Town Manager Parker said a variety of 
reasons have gotten us here. I am asking Council to create a position of a Human Resource Officer. 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith said he would be supportive of this position. Town Manager Parker noted that 
this is the biggest decision of this Council. Councilwoman Roberson said will they make hires or 
recommendations to Manager. Councilman Moye asked who this person answer will and at what level. 
Assistant Town Manager Williams said it is a full time job for someone to undertake. Councilman Moye 
said Assistant Town Manager would step in for Manager. Town Manager Parker said that position was 
hired as Assistant Town Manager, and both are all going in many directions. Mayor Hines said life in a 
balance and asked the information to be put together for the March 14th meeting. Town Manager Parker 
noted she had compared information from NCLM of like size. Mayor Hines asked Councilman Moye 
and Town Manager Parker to get together and answer his questions. 
 
Electric Director Sutton said life balance is important. Assistant Town Manager Williams said 
commitment and communication of where we are and where we are headed and noted many 
employees carry a phone and are here on weekends and nights. Mayor Hines said let’s look outside 
the box and make plans. Mayor Pro Tem Smith said send email with restructure and including website 
updates. Councilwoman Roberson asked about the volunteer firemen misnomer. Fire Chief Moore 
explained that the Town was grant funded and was adjusted and grant has now runout. He had run the 
numbers and have to work out numbers for standout time. Councilwoman Roberson said funding for 
the Human Relations Board and training is needed and also add Juneteenth as a Town holiday. 
 
Councilman Moore said that we asked Representative Smith, Representative Humphrey and Senator 
Davis for assistance in State providing more sidewalks on State Streets! Install sidewalk on Mill Street 
from Boyd Street to Dollar General and Main Street and Church Street. Assistant Town Manager 
Williams said the MPO sidewalks project is in the hopper, it just keeps falling. Councilman Moore said 
just do not fix or study our work. Planning Director Jones said the MPO is looking at different 
configuration. Mayor Hines noted the Park Road paving. Councilman Moore asked if Representative 
Humphrey has been contacted. Town Manager Parker said Newsletter plans update is forthcoming. 
Planning Director Jones said development is out of the roof and that Multi-family residential is 
becoming more popular. Town Manager Parker said we still expect developments that keep the 
standards of Town Council. Councilman Moore said we need more sidewalks. Mayor Hines noted that 
H.B. 367 and S.B. 363 should help with vacant heir property. Councilman Moore noted that some 
properties are getting bad looking, especially along Main Street off of Highway 11. Planning Director 
Jones said we are addressing some of these and have contacted people to get things improved. 
Councilman Moore said we need to install pedestrian crossings in the areas over the railroad tracks. 
Assistant Town Manager Williams said utility updates needed for projects and efforts. Councilman 
Moye asked what the bar screen devices will do. Assistant Town Manager Williams said they are 
automated bar screens to catch debris before they get into the pumping device. 
 
Electric Director Sutton said it is good to add personnel. He noted that an economy of scale is important 
and that an issue with supply chain is causing problems. Also, we are in a volatile gas market and we 
must be competitive and work with our partners to hedge prices. Town Manager Parker said we 
appreciate your time. The Stormwater Workshop is on the horizon and Solar energy issue is on time in 
the future. Councilwoman Roberson said remember the electric car charging station. 
Town Manager Parker said exciting things to come. 
  

52



 

Page 16 of 16 

 
ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to adjourn the 
meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:58 pm. 
 

Adopted this the 14th day of March 2022. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

53



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Carroll Crossing, Section 3, Phase 1 – Annexation. 

Action Requested: Schedule the Public Hearing for April 11, 2022. 

Attachment: Annexation Petition with Legal Description, Annexation Map, and Certificate of Sufficiency. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 3/7/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/9/2022 ☒ TM: 3/9/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/9/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

Le & Lam Properties, property owner of Parcel 04819, is applying for annexation into the Town limits. 

 

Location: Church Street Ext at its intersection with Jeremy Lane. 

 

Size: 1.102 Acres. 

 

Zoned: R-8 CD. 

 

 

Annexation Process: 

❖ 1st Council Meeting: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Annexation (2/14/2022). 

❖ 2nd Council Meeting: Schedule a Public Hearing for the Annexation (3/14/2022). 

❖ 3rd Council Meeting: Hold Public Hearing on the Annexation (4/11/2022). 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Schedule the Public Hearing. 

 

54



55



56



57



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Forbes Property – Rezoning Request (Parcel 10614). 

Action Requested: Schedule the Public Hearing for April 11, 2022. 

Attachment: Rezoning Application, Rezoning Map, Legal Description, Notification to Adjacent Property 
Owners, and Staff Report. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 3/7/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/9/2022 ☒ TM: 3/9/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/9/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: William Alfred Forbes, IV. 

 

Location: Red Forbes Road south of its intersection with Forlines Road. 

 

Parcel Number:10614. 

 

Site Data: 10.09 acres. 

 

Current Zoning District: AR. 

 

Proposed Zoning District: R-10. 

 

 

❖ Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the rezoning request on January 31, 2022. 

❖ Notification was posted on the site on January 27, 2022. 

❖ Planning and Zoning Board unanimously recommended approval on February 21, 2022. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Schedule the Public Hearing. 

 

58



59



60



61



62



2571 Railroad Street                Phone (252)215-2358 
PO Box 1459           Fax (252)756-3109 
Winterville, NC 28590            www.wintervillenc.com 

 
Planning and Zoning 

Rezoning Request 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Winterville Planning and Zoning Board will meet on Monday, 
February 21, 2022 at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Assembly Room at 2571 Railroad Street, in order to 
consider the following request: 
 
William Alfred Forbes, IV (property owner) has submitted a rezoning application to rezone Parcel 
10614 (10.09 Acres) as shown on the attached map from Agricultural- Residential (AR) to R-10 
Zoning District.  The R-10 Residential District is a quiet, medium density neighborhood consisting of 
single-family residences along with limited home occupations and private and public community uses.   
 
Copies of the Zoning Ordinance and Map are on file at the Planning Department Office in the Town 
Tall and are available for public inspection by contacting bryan.jones@wintervillenc.com or the 
Winterville Planning Department at (252) 756-2221 or at wintervillenc.com. 
 
**The Town of Winterville will be keeping measures in place in an ongoing effort to mitigate the 
spread of COVID-19.  The meeting is open to the public; however, limited attendance will be allowed 
to attend in-person due to COVID-19 provisions and the meeting will be available electronically.  The 
public is encouraged to watch the meeting live on YouTube (www.wintervillenc.com/videos).   
 
The public may submit written comments to the Town Clerk’s office, 2571 Railroad Street, Winterville, 
NC 28590, or via email to don.harvey@wintervillenc.com. Please include your name and address. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    

63

http://www.wintervillenc.com/videos
mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com


 

1 
Staff Report 

 

 Town of Winterville Planning Department 

Zoning Staff Report 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

APPLICANT William Alfred Forbes, IV 

HEARING TYPE Rezoning Request 

REQUEST Agricultural-Residential (AR) to R-10 

CONDITIONS n/a 

LOCATION Intersection of Red Forbes Road and Forlines Road 

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S) 10614 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the rezoning 
request on December 6, 2021.  Notification was posted on site on 
December 1, 2021.  13 properties were mailed notification. 
 

TRACT SIZE 10.09 acres 

TOPOGRAPHY Flat 

VEGETATION Cleared / Agricultural 

 
 

SITE DATA 

EXISTING USE Agricultural / Vacant 

 

ADJACENT PROPERTY ZONING ADJACENT LAND USE 

N AR Single Family Residential 

E AR  Single Family Residential 

W R-10 Single Family Residential 

S AR Agriculture/Vacant 

 
 

ZONING DISTRICT STANDARDS  

DISTRICT SUMMARIES EXISTING REQUESTED 

 
ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION 

 
AR 

 
R-10 

MAX DENSITY n/a n/a 

 
TYPICAL USES 

Low-density residential and 
agricultural uses; where urban 
development is expected. 
 

(R-10 ) Medium Density; single-
family residential; limited home 
occupations.  

 

64



 

2 
Staff Report 

SPECIAL INFORMATION 

OVERLAY DISTRICT N/A 

ENVIRONMENTAL / SOILS N/A 

FLOODPLAIN N/A 

STREAMS (50’ Riparian Buffer along tributary off of Swift 
Creek) Stream feature located along northern 
property line.   

OTHER If >1 acre is disturbed, site must meet Phase 2 
stormwater requirements and provide Soil 
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit 

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS Subdivision plan required 
**These regulations may not reflect all requirements for all situations.  See the Town of Winterville Zoning 

Ordinance for all applicable regulations for site requirements for this zoning district. 

 
 

LANDSCAPING & BUFFER REQUIREMENTS 

Development must meet requirements of the Zoning Ordinance (Article X-A. Vegetation and Buffering 

Requirements). 
 

 

TRANSPORTATION 

STREET CLASSIFICATION Red Forbes Rd– NCDOT Road 
Ambleside Drive – TOW Road 

SITE ACCESS All access must be designed and constructed to 
meet the Town of Winterville / NCDOT standards. 

TRAFFIC COUNTS 
(per NCDOT Annual Average Daily Traffic Map) 

Red Forbes Road - 900 
Forlines Road – 4200 
Ambleside Drive – n/a 

TRIP GENERATION N/A 

SIDEWALKS Required. 

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) TBD 

STREET CONNECTIVITY N/A 

OTHER N/A 

 

 
 

 

 

65



 

3 
Staff Report 

 

IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Land Use Compatibility 

The proposed R-10 zoning districts would allow land uses that are compatible with the 
general character of the area.   
 
Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies 
 
The Future Land Use Map designates this property as an Urban Neighborhood 

character area. The requested R-10 zoning district is generally consistent with this 

character area as defined by the future land use designation. 

Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation 
 

Suburban Residential - General Character:   

• Low to medium density single family residential.  This land use type was identified as 

one that is appropriate and valued. This flexible land use type is appropriate for many 

parts of the planning area. 

 

  

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION 
 

Community Outreach 

Applicant is encouraged to discuss this proposed rezoning with owners of surrounding 
properties. 
 
Staff Analysis 
The 10.09-acre property is currently vacant.  The property North of the request is zoned AR 
and is single family residential.   West of the request is zoned R-10 and is single family 
residential. South of the request is zoned AR and is currently vacant.  East of the property is 
zoned AR and is single family residential.  
 
The R-10 District rezoning request is consistent with the intent and purpose of the Zoning 
Ordinance, the  Future Land Use Plan and is generally compatible with the existing 
development and trends in the surrounding area. The proposed R-10 zoning district fall within 
the density recommendations provided within the Suburban Residential character area.  
 
 
Staff Recommendation 

Planning and Zoning Board unanimously recommended approval of the rezoning 

request on February 21, 2022. 

66



 

4 
Staff Report 

 

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request for the 10.09 acres from AR 

to R-10. 

67



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Release and Refund of Taxes. 

Action Requested: Approve the release and refund of the taxes. 

Attachment: Listing of owner’s due release and refunds. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 3/8/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/9/2022 ☒ TM: 3/9/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/9/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

In general, tax refunds do not have a budgetary impact on the Town due to the fact that payments have been 

received twice for the same property. The total refunds are in the amount of $42,015.34 and the total amount 

of releases are $1,848.75. 

 

The Town Council has approved a resolution authorizing the Finance Officer to be able to approve the 

request for releases and refunds in amounts less than $100.00 dollars. 

 

Please see the attached information as submitted by the Tax collector. 

Budgetary Impact: None, as we will not amend the budget due to this small amount of releases. 

Recommendation: Approve the release and refunds. 

 

68



R
e

al
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
Ta

x 
R

e
fu

n
d

s

N
am

e
Y

e
ar

P
ar

ce
l

D
at

e
A

m
o

u
n

t
R

e
as

o
n

C
A

LV
A

R
Y 

TE
M

P
LE

 P
EN

TE
C

O
ST

A
L

2
0

2
1

2
7

1
2

0
0

8
/2

5
/2

0
2

1
$

5
1

1
.7

6
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

cu
st

o
m

er

ST
YO

N
S,

 R
A

YM
O

N
D

 E
 (

JR
)

2
0

2
1

1
6

0
1

6
0

9
/1

4
/2

0
2

1
$

2
1

.1
6

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
cu

st
o

m
er

B
R

U
N

SO
N

, G
W

EN
D

O
LY

N
2

0
2

1
1

8
0

9
3

0
9

/1
4

/2
0

2
1

$
8

.3
6

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
cu

st
o

m
er

W
H

IT
EH

U
R

ST
, G

A
R

Y 
W

2
0

2
1

6
2

2
7

0
0

9
/1

4
/2

0
2

1
$

5
5

6
.8

0
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

cu
st

o
m

er

H
A

R
M

O
N

, S
U

ZA
N

N
E 

B
R

EW
ER

 E
TA

LS
2

0
2

1
7

0
8

5
7

0
9

/1
4

/2
0

2
1

$
4

.0
0

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
cu

st
o

m
er

SM
IT

H
, A

R
ZE

LL
A

2
0

2
1

1
8

1
1

6
0

9
/1

4
/2

0
2

1
$

6
.7

6
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

cu
st

o
m

er

C
LA

R
K

, K
R

IS
TI

N
A

 M
A

N
N

IN
G

2
0

2
1

3
5

3
2

7
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
$

3
.0

2
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

cu
st

o
m

er

SM
IT

H
, V

ER
N

ES
TI

N
E 

IS
LE

R
2

0
2

1
1

5
1

3
5

0
9

/2
1

/2
0

2
1

$
2

7
.0

0
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

cu
st

o
m

er

B
O

YD
, E

R
IC

K
2

0
2

1
3

6
3

3
7

0
9

/2
1

/2
0

2
1

$
2

6
.3

0
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

cu
st

o
m

er

A
LB

ER
T,

 C
A

R
L 

R
O

B
ER

T
2

0
2

1
6

0
6

8
4

0
9

/2
1

/2
0

2
1

$
6

9
6

.1
8

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

M
C

B
R

YD
E,

 W
A

LT
ER

 G
R

A
H

SM
2

0
2

1
6

8
5

9
4

1
0

/0
6

/2
0

2
1

$
2

1
3

.7
5

Ex
em

p
ti

o
n

 R
ef

u
n

d

H
A

R
V

IL
LE

, P
ER

N
EL

L 
K

2
0

2
1

1
3

0
0

2
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

9
.5

6
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

M
A

IE
R

, K
A

YL
EN

 IR
IS

2
0

2
1

2
8

7
0

2
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

5
0

4
.4

3
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

C
A

IN
E,

 C
IA

R
A

 G
A

B
R

IE
LL

E
2

0
2

1
3

1
9

4
8

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
5

5
8

.4
0

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

R
U

N
N

IN
G

 C
ED

A
R

 D
R

IV
E 

LL
C

2
0

2
1

4
2

0
9

4
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

7
1

0
.2

1
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

V
EN

U
TO

, A
M

Y
2

0
2

1
4

4
3

6
4

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
6

8
4

.6
4

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

G
LO

SS
O

N
, K

IA
2

0
2

1
4

4
4

5
7

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
8

3
9

.2
3

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

SI
M

O
N

S,
 J

A
M

ES
 E

2
0

2
1

4
6

1
2

6
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

5
6

2
.4

7
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

M
EJ

IA
 G

A
R

C
IA

, J
O

R
G

E 
A

LB
ER

TO
2

0
2

1
4

6
1

4
5

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
1

6
1

.0
2

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

W
A

TF
O

R
D

, D
O

N
N

A
 D

2
0

2
1

4
6

1
4

8
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

5
3

1
.8

1
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

SO
LO

M
O

N
, A

N
TH

O
N

Y
2

0
2

1
4

6
6

3
1

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
2

1
3

.7
5

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

C
O

W
A

R
D

, J
EN

N
IV

ER
2

0
2

1
5

2
4

1
1

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
2

0
0

.0
0

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

M
ER

R
IL

L,
 J

O
H

N
 T

H
O

M
A

S 
IV

2
0

2
1

5
5

1
7

0
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

7
4

6
.0

4
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

B
EC

K
ER

, M
A

R
SH

A
 C

A
R

M
EN

2
0

2
1

5
6

8
4

3
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

5
2

5
.7

7
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

M
IL

LE
R

, M
A

R
Y

2
0

2
1

5
7

1
0

2
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

7
1

5
.3

3
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

B
A

R
N

ES
, V

ER
O

N
IC

A
 E

LA
IN

E
2

0
2

1
5

8
3

0
1

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
2

8
7

.9
2

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

C
O

N
G

LE
TO

N
, P

A
M

EL
A

 W
2

0
2

1
5

8
4

6
9

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
9

3
5

.6
6

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

SU
LL

IV
A

N
, F

R
A

N
K

2
0

2
1

5
8

5
6

9
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

7
4

7
.3

0
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

TU
C

K
ER

, C
H

R
IS

TO
P

H
ER

 C
H

A
R

LE
S

2
0

2
1

5
9

9
6

4
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

1
,4

2
8

.3
5

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

G
R

A
N

D
Y,

 M
EL

V
IN

 
2

0
2

1
6

1
0

8
0

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
8

3
1

.3
9

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

P
EO

P
LE

S,
 S

H
A

W
N

2
0

2
1

6
2

4
8

4
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

2
1

3
.7

5
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

JA
M

ES
, M

A
R

Y
2

0
2

1
6

2
6

2
6

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
6

5
7

.3
6

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

B
A

IL
EY

, J
O

A
N

IT
A

 M
2

0
2

1
6

3
2

6
7

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
8

1
2

.3
0

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

To
w

n
 o

f 
W

in
te

rv
ill

e

Ta
x 

R
e

fu
n

d
s 

an
d

 R
e

le
as

e
s

0
1

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

69



B
ER

N
H

EI
SE

L,
 K

A
R

EN
 M

IC
H

EL
LE

2
0

2
1

6
4

6
6

7
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

7
3

0
.6

1
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

P
A

TE
L,

 H
EM

LA
TA

 A
2

0
2

1
6

5
6

5
9

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
1

,0
7

0
.2

1
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

H
O

LS
TE

N
, A

N
TH

O
N

Y 
J

2
0

2
1

6
5

8
8

5
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

7
9

1
.3

6
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

C
O

G
G

IN
S,

 C
H

R
IS

TO
P

H
ER

 J
2

0
2

1
6

5
9

0
2

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
7

3
1

.9
9

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

B
R

U
N

ER
, M

A
R

IA
 E

LI
ZA

B
ET

H
2

0
2

1
6

6
7

9
8

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
4

8
1

.5
8

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

K
LI

M
EK

, K
A

R
IS

SA
 G

R
A

C
E

2
0

2
1

6
7

4
4

2
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

7
6

3
.1

8
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

TE
M

P
LE

, Z
A

C
H

ER
Y 

JO
SE

P
H

2
0

2
1

6
7

4
5

3
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

8
6

4
.8

2
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

B
ID

D
LE

C
O

M
E,

 W
IL

LI
A

M
 J

O
SH

U
A

2
0

2
1

6
7

4
5

4
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

7
1

8
.2

8
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

SU
LL

IV
A

N
, G

EO
R

G
E 

E 
JR

2
0

2
1

6
7

5
8

0
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

7
3

1
.8

6
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

K
IR

K
, R

O
B

ER
T 

W
 II

I
2

0
2

1
6

7
6

6
7

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
8

4
3

.2
3

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

W
A

G
N

ER
, C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

ER
 S

ET
H

2
0

2
1

6
8

2
8

9
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

8
8

6
.2

7
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

R
O

B
ER

SO
N

, J
EN

N
IF

ER
2

0
2

1
6

8
4

4
1

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
8

4
0

.1
3

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

LI
TT

LE
TO

N
, H

EA
TH

ER
 L

2
0

2
1

6
8

5
0

6
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

1
,5

8
0

.9
9

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

D
A

V
IS

, L
A

R
R

Y 
J 

JR
2

0
2

1
6

8
5

0
9

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
1

,3
9

1
.7

8
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

FA
W

C
ET

T,
 W

IL
LI

A
M

 C
2

0
2

1
6

8
5

1
1

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
1

,3
8

7
.0

2
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

JA
R

M
A

N
, T

YL
ER

 P
A

U
L

2
0

2
1

6
8

5
6

8
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

8
2

0
.2

5
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

C
LE

M
O

N
S,

 R
O

D
N

EY
 D

EV
A

R
D

2
0

2
1

6
8

6
2

4
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

8
9

5
.1

3
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

SO
C

IE
, K

R
IS

TO
P

H
ER

 M
IC

H
A

EL
2

0
2

1
6

8
6

3
6

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
1

,0
6

7
.3

6
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

P
R

IC
E,

 S
A

M
U

EL
 J

2
0

2
1

6
8

6
4

5
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

1
,1

1
5

.5
7

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

G
A

R
D

N
ER

, S
TA

IN
TO

N
 M

2
0

2
1

7
2

6
0

4
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

8
7

3
.6

5
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

SH
A

D
R

IC
K

, C
H

R
IS

TO
P

H
ER

2
0

2
1

7
4

2
9

8
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

2
1

3
.7

5
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

M
C

C
LE

N
N

EY
, H

O
LD

EN
2

0
2

1
7

6
0

7
6

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
9

6
0

.3
8

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

M
IL

LS
, S

A
M

M
Y 

R
2

0
2

1
7

9
2

1
1

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
9

4
5

.5
4

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

P
H

A
N

, T
H

O
N

G
2

0
2

1
7

9
5

9
3

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
9

8
1

.1
6

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

, J
U

ST
IN

 H
2

0
2

1
8

2
3

4
3

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
1

,1
2

3
.9

8
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

R
O

A
C

H
, E

R
N

ES
T 

T
2

0
2

1
8

2
8

7
9

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
6

.9
7

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

G
R

EI
SI

G
ER

, H
EA

TH
ER

 M
IC

H
EL

LE
2

0
2

1
8

2
9

0
9

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
5

7
.4

2
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

P
ER

K
O

V
IC

K
, P

A
U

L 
F

2
0

2
1

8
2

9
6

8
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

1
,2

0
2

.8
3

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

M
IL

LE
R

, K
R

YS
TL

E 
L

2
0

2
1

8
3

5
5

0
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

1
,2

7
7

.8
2

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

K
EL

L,
 S

TE
V

EN
 E

D
W

A
R

D
2

0
2

1
8

4
2

1
9

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
1

,1
3

7
.4

5
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

C
A

V
IN

ES
S 

&
 C

A
TE

S 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

2
0

2
1

8
5

5
5

9
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
$

1
9

0
.0

0
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
o

rt
ga

ge
 c

o
m

p
an

y

G
R

EE
N

E,
 B

IL
LE

 R
2

0
2

1
8

5
7

2
5

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
2

1
9

.4
9

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

W
IL

L 
K

U
H

N
 H

O
M

ES
 L

LC
2

0
2

1
8

6
1

7
4

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

$
1

6
1

.5
0

O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t 
b

y 
m

o
rt

ga
ge

 c
o

m
p

an
y

To
ta

l
$

4
2

,0
1

5
.3

4

P
e

rs
o

n
al

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

R
e

fu
n

d
s

N
am

e
Y

e
ar

A
cc

o
u

n
t

D
at

e
R

e
fu

n
d

R
e

as
o

n

To
ta

l
$

0
.0

0

70



R
e

al
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
R

e
le

as
e

s

N
am

e
Y

e
ar

P
ar

ce
l

D
at

e
R

e
le

as
e

d
R

e
as

o
n

B
A

R
N

ES
, V

ER
O

N
IC

A
2

0
2

1
5

8
3

0
1

0
7

/1
6

/2
0

2
1

$
2

8
7

.9
2

P
er

 P
it

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 E
xe

m
p

ti
o

n
 w

as
 r

em
o

ve
d

 in
 e

rr
o

r.

SH
A

D
R

IC
K

, C
H

R
IS

TO
P

H
ER

2
0

2
1

7
4

2
9

8
1

0
/0

6
/2

0
2

1
$

2
1

3
.7

5
P

er
 P

it
t 

C
o

. c
u

st
o

m
er

 q
u

al
if

ie
d

 f
o

r 
ta

x 
ex

em
p

ti
o

n
.

P
EO

P
LE

S,
 S

H
A

W
N

2
0

2
1

6
2

4
8

4
1

0
/0

6
/2

0
2

1
$

2
1

3
.7

5
P

er
 P

it
t 

C
o

. c
u

st
o

m
er

 q
u

al
if

ie
d

 f
o

r 
ta

x 
ex

em
p

ti
o

n
.

P
H

IL
LI

P
S,

 M
EL

V
IN

2
0

2
1

8
5

7
3

8
1

0
/0

6
/2

0
2

1
$

2
1

3
.7

5
P

er
 P

it
t 

C
o

. c
u

st
o

m
er

 q
u

al
if

ie
d

 f
o

r 
ta

x 
ex

em
p

ti
o

n
.

M
C

B
R

YD
E,

 W
A

LT
ER

 G
R

A
H

SM
2

0
2

1
6

8
5

9
4

1
0

/0
6

/2
0

2
1

$
2

1
3

.7
5

P
er

 P
it

t 
C

o
. c

u
st

o
m

er
 q

u
al

if
ie

d
 f

o
r 

ta
x 

ex
em

p
ti

o
n

.

SO
LO

M
O

N
, A

N
TH

O
N

Y
2

0
2

1
4

6
6

3
1

1
0

/0
6

/2
0

2
1

$
2

1
3

.7
5

P
er

 P
it

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 q
u

al
if

ie
d

 f
o

r 
ta

x 
ex

em
p

ti
o

n
.

To
ta

l
$

1
,3

5
6

.6
7

P
e

rs
o

n
al

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

R
e

le
as

e
s

N
am

e
Y

e
ar

A
cc

o
u

n
t

D
at

e
R

e
le

as
e

d
R

e
as

o
n

M
O

ZI
N

G
O

, D
O

N
A

LD
 R

A
Y

2
0

2
1

0
0

0
1

0
7

2
9

9
3

0
9

/1
4

/2
0

2
1

$
3

0
.2

1
P

er
 P

it
t 

C
o

. n
o

t 
in

 t
o

w
n

 c
it

y 
lim

it
s

C
H

R
IS

M
O

N
, D

A
V

ID
 M

IC
H

A
EL

2
0

2
1

0
0

0
1

0
6

5
0

8
7

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

2
1

$
1

5
7

.8
4

P
er

 P
it

t 
C

o
. n

o
t 

in
 t

o
w

n
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
(b

o
at

) 
tr

ai
le

r 
in

 c
it

y 
lim

it
s

TI
A

A
 C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
IN

C
.

2
0

2
1

0
0

0
1

0
6

2
1

9
5

0
9

/1
4

/2
0

2
1

$
0

.9
5

P
er

 C
o

. A
ss

et
s 

d
is

p
o

se
d

 o
f

W
IN

TE
R

V
IL

LE
 S

U
B

W
A

Y 
IN

C
2

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
9

5
8

2
7

1
1

1
/1

0
/2

0
2

1
$

1
5

9
.4

6
P

er
 P

it
t 

C
o

. B
u

si
n

es
s 

C
lo

se
d

B
R

IN
K

LE
Y,

 M
A

R
C

IE
 T

ER
ES

A
2

0
2

1
0

0
0

9
0

9
0

3
7

1
1

/2
2

/2
0

2
1

$
3

4
.3

4
P

er
 C

o
. P

ro
p

er
ty

 w
as

 s
o

ld

W
A

TE
R

S 
JR

, M
A

X
W

EL
L 

TH
O

M
A

S 
2

0
2

1
0

0
0

1
0

7
9

7
3

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
2

2
$

1
0

.1
5

P
er

 P
it

t 
C

o
. n

o
t 

in
 t

o
w

n
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s

SM
IT

H
, C

A
R

O
LY

N
 A

N
N

E
2

0
2

1
0

0
0

1
0

7
6

5
9

5
0

1
/1

9
/2

0
2

2
$

8
.7

9
P

er
 P

it
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 n

o
t 

in
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
(.

1
8

 in
te

rs
t 

re
le

as
e)

SU
TT

O
N

, M
A

R
V

IN
 P

A
U

L
2

0
2

1
0

0
0

1
0

5
4

0
3

6
0

1
/1

9
/2

0
2

2
$

4
.5

1
P

er
 P

it
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 n

o
t 

in
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
(.

0
9

 in
te

rs
t 

re
le

as
e)

P
A

D
R

IC
K

, G
A

R
Y 

LE
E

2
0

2
1

0
0

0
1

0
7

5
9

0
3

0
1

/1
9

/2
0

2
2

$
1

4
.6

3
P

er
 P

it
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 n

o
t 

in
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
(.

2
9

 in
te

rs
t 

re
le

as
e)

JO
R

D
A

N
, D

O
N

N
A

2
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

2
0

8
2

0
9

0
1

/1
9

/2
0

2
2

$
2

.6
2

P
er

 P
it

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 n
o

t 
in

 c
it

y 
lim

it
s 

(.
0

5
 in

te
rs

t 
re

le
as

e)

B
U

SS
A

R
D

, A
A

R
O

N
 C

2
0

2
1

0
0

0
1

0
7

2
9

3
2

0
1

/1
9

/2
0

2
2

$
6

3
.4

4
P

er
 P

it
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 n

o
t 

in
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
(1

.1
5

 in
te

rs
t 

re
le

as
e)

JO
YN

ER
, F

A
YE

2
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

5
4

9
9

7
0

1
/1

9
/2

0
2

2
$

5
.1

4
P

er
 P

it
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 n

o
t 

in
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
(.

1
0

 in
te

rs
t 

re
le

as
e)

To
ta

l
$

4
9

2
.0

8

To
ta

l R
ef

u
n

d
s

6
6

$
4

2
,0

1
5

.3
4

To
ta

l R
el

ea
se

s
1

8
$

1
,8

4
8

.7
5

M
ar

ch
 1

4
, 2

0
2

2

D
at

e 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d

Th
e 

R
el

ea
se

 (
G

.S
. 1

0
5

-3
8

1
 o

r 
3

8
2

),
 C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
(G

.S
. 1

0
5

-3
2

5
),

 o
r 

R
ef

u
n

d
s 

(G
.S

. 1
0

5
-3

8
1

 o
r 

3
8

2
) 

o
f 

ta
x 

b
ill

s 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 a
b

o
ve

 a
re

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

Th
e 

To
w

n
 o

f 

W
in

te
rv

ill
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

R
ic

h
ar

d
 E

. H
in

es
, M

ay
o

r

71



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Budget Amendment 2020-2021-5 

Action Requested: Approve the Budget Amendment. 

Attachment: Budget Amendment 2020-20201-5. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 3/8/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/9/2022 ☒ TM: 3/9/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/9/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

This is the fifth budget amendment for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year. 

The first item is to appropriate funds to cover additional general engineering services for The Wooten 

Company. The Council amended the contract at the February Meeting. The amendment was $20,000. 

The second item is for engineering services for the 2020 Sewer Rehab Project. The Council approved the 

amendment at the February meeting in the amount of $222,600 for design. This will be funded with loan 

proceeds. 

The third item addresses engineering services for the Old Tar Road widening project. The cost of this is 

$198,000. We anticipate the funds to be reimbursed by DOT, however we do not have anything in writing. 

Until that is resolved we will fund this project with Electric Fund Balance. 

Budgetary Impact: The total budget amendment is $440,600. 

Recommendation: Approve the Budget Amendment. 

 

72



 

SECTION 1. Revenues are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Fund Increase Decrease

Fund Balance 10 3942 General $20,000

Debt Service Proceeds 47 3942 Sewer Pump St. Rehab CP $222,600

Fund Balance 60 3942 $198,000

Total $440,600 $0

SECTION 2. Appropriations are to be changed as follows:

  

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Dept Fund Increase Decrease

Engineering 10451002 4232 General Fund $20,000

Engineering 47801000 4232 Sewer Pump St. Rehab CP $222,600

Engineering 60801000 7150 Electric Fund $198,000

Total $440,600 $0

Mayor

Town Clerk 

Adopted the 14th day of March 2022.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the Town of Winterville, that the following amendment be made to 

the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022:

BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 2021 -2022 - 5

73



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Human Relations Board Appointments. 

Action Requested: Appointment of Human Relations Board Members. 

Attachment: Applications of Interest 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 3/8/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/8/2022 ☒ TM: 3/8/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/8/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

Section II of the Approve HRB By-Laws outlines the membership and attendance components.  

The Mayor and each Councilmember appoints one person to the HRB. Terms of office are outlined as 
follows: 

The term of office for each WHRC member shall be as follows: 

• All members will serve a two-year staggered term;  

• No member shall serve more than three (3) consecutive terms;  

• Each member shall hold office until the qualification and appointment of his/her successor or until one (1) 
year has lapsed since the expiration of the term for which the member was appointed, which first occurs; and 

• In order to establish staggered terms, the original voting members of the WHRC shall be appointed as 
follows: 

• Two members for a one-year term. 

• Two members for a two-year term. 

• Two members for a three-year term. 

• Thereafter, each newly appointed voting member shall serve for a two-year term. 

•  

Council may also appoint up to two (2) high school and (2) college/university (non-voting) student 
representatives. Finally, Council shall appoint one Council members to be the Council liaison to the HRB. 

Copies of applications of interest in serving on Volunteer  Boards and Commissions where the HRB is first 
choice are also attached for the Council’s information. 

 

Staff stands ready to assist as needed. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: N/A. 

 

74



Received 5/3/2021 DAH

75



Received 12/06/2021 DAH

76



TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 

Request for Appointments to Boards, Commissions and Committees of the Town of Winterville 

Please indicate which board you are interested in serving on.  If you are interested in more than 

one board, please list them by preference by using numbers (1, 2, 3, etc.) 

_____ Board of Adjustment _____ Planning and Zoning Board 

_____ Recreation and Parks Advisory Board _____ Stormwater Advisory Committee 

*Require in-town residency or in the Town’s ETJ to be appointed to any volunteer board.

Name: ____________________________________Home Phone Number:  _________________ 

Address:  __________________________________Business Phone Number:  _______________ 

Employed By: ______________________________ Occupation: _________________________ 

Name of High School Attended: ____________________________________________________ 

College or University Attended: ____________________________________________________ 

How long have you been a resident of Winterville? _____________ 

Have you served on a board/commission of the town?  (   ) Yes   (   ) No 

If yes, please indicate which one(s): _________________________________________________ 

Current membership in organization and offices held: ___________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Past membership in organizations and offices held: _____________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

State why you feel you would be an asset to this board/commission. _______________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature: _____________________________________________ Date: ________________ 

Please Return To: Town of Winterville Town Clerk’s Office P.O. Box 1459 Winterville, NC 28590  

or email don.harvey@wintervillenc.com with the completed application. 

This information requested below is optional. 

Ethnic Group: Sex: ______ Female ______ Male 

________ African American 

________ American Indian U.S. Citizenship:  ______ Yes ______ No 

________ Asian or Pacific Islander 

________ Caucasian Birth Date: _______________________________ 

________ Hispanic 

Received by DAH on 12/22/2021

77

mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com
Shantel Hawkins

252-327-0399

2456 Mill Street

Self-Employed

Educational Consultant

Franklin K. Lane High School

Gardner-Webb Univeristy/East Carolina University/Medgar Evers College

20 Years

X

Please reference resume attached

Please reference resume attached

I believe that Human Relations are a key component to continued development and cohesiveness within the town that I live.  The insight, dedication, knowledge and investment that I possess will serve as an advantage as I can serve as a conduit between the residents to share their ideas, needs and goals for a town that is sensitive and responsive to the importance of human relations.

Ms. Shantel Hawkins

12/22/2021

Human Relations Board 

X

X

X

X

9/27/Elect not to display year yhough will if required______



Shante� E. Hawkin�
Home Address: 2456 Mill Street

Winterville, NC 28590
Home:252-327-0399

Cell: 252-499-5500
Email Address: Hawkshantel@gmail.com

Core Purpose: To attain appointment to Winterville Human Relations Board in order to
help with the development of proactive, diverse partnerships and conduit between residents
and governing bodies to promote constructive, interactive, respectful and responsible human
relations with the aim to strengthen an expanding town using skills garnered from years of
homeownership and community engagement. Additionally, utilizing and expanding on
collaborative resources; thereby, serving the growing needs, requests and desired goals of
Winterville residents through ambitious, analytical, organizational and networking skills
gained from the experience of local associations paired with a rich educational foundation
which can positively foster collective, respectful unification while also supporting continued
structural innovation and advancement.

CHARACTERISTICS
Dedicated-Visionary-Collaborative-Responsive-Decisive-Caring-Flexible-Conscientious

LICENSURES AND CERTIFICATIONS

School Administration, K-12, NC Department of Public Instruction

Elementary Education K-6, North Carolina Department of Public

Instruction, Specialized Reading  K-12, North Carolina NCDPI

Certified Mental Health First Aider 2021

AVID Instructional Practices Credentials Grade Levels 3-6  2021

Adaptive Schools Certification 2019

Cognitive Coaching Certification 2018

Reading Horizons Certification 2020

Stewart’s of Children Child Advocacy Certification  1999

NC Early Childhood Certification 1999

EDUCATION

Gardner-Webb University 2018-2020 School Administration/Educational Leadership K-12

East Carolina University 2009-2012 Elementary Education K-6

Medgar Evers College City University of New York 1991-1994, Elementary Education (N-6)

78



WORK EXPERIENCE

Falkland Elementary School, Pitt County Schools, Instructional Coach, Greenville, NC January
2020-June 2021

❖ Coaching K-5 Teachers by developing relationships, identifying individual
professional needs, while highlighting the desires and principles exhibited
along with supporting progressive instruction that effectively serves all
students needs. Developing systems, processes and procedures for K-5
Teachers to enable schools to continue advancing towards overall student
achievement emerging from core and consistent planning and instruction to
data analysis, communicating with continuous collaborative exchange.
Setting framework for intentional planning and assessment aligned with
closing achievement gaps and curriculum.

❖ Reinforcing both the mission and vision of an administration that encompasses
passionate and invested stakeholders, to secure prospects for advancement in
both meeting and exceeding targeted school goals. Modeling professionalism,
demonstrating flexibility, intricately focused on system building and insight to
obtain and supersede instructional mastery prior to and during global change
with fervent dedication. Worked with the School Leadership Team to allocate
funds to various areas within school to ensure balance of services and staff
aligned with student’s needs. Provided training and reinforcement to teachers
with the objective of keeping practices effective and reinforcements for
knowledgeable demonstration.

Lakeforest Elementary School, Pitt County Schools, Teacher, Greenville, NC
August 2013-January 2020

❖ Providing instruction, guidance and building relationships with students, parents
and administrators by working to meet and exceed expectations while in pursuit
of excellence and advancement towards leadership as a 4th and 5th Grade
teacher. Diligently led and supported five colleagues and grade level teammates
for 6 consecutive years with the goals of meeting the academic, behavioral and
social needs of all our students. Extending ideas and resources while modeling
effective teaching practices while also developing and promoting positive,
vertical networking. Volunteering to lead and participate in a variety of
school-wide committees that promoted a balance of cohesive stature. Gaining
recognition for providing students with opportunities to perform towards
academic excellence and growth.

79



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND ADVOCACY WITHIN TOWN OF WINTERVILLE

❖ Communicated to the Town Council, Mayor and Town Manager through public
comment the intricate necessities of literacy and resources accessible at the
Winterville Library which helped to prevent proposed cuts which resulted in
sustaining hours established.  2011

Periodically attends Town Council Meetings (in person or electronically) to be a
present participant in listening or speaking during public comment to exercise
resident engagement and interest in public town business toward overall
procedures, process and progress. 2008-2021

❖ Frequently communicates with Mayor, Town Manager and Town Council through
email and/or through media’s public comment to address concerns,provide
suggestions and/or commendations appropriate to topic- 2011-2021

❖ Organized/Help lead the George Floyd Vigil/Memorial to promote unification
amongst the townspeople at a critical time in American History. This brought the
Winterville community together for prayer and acknowledgement of the need for
healing in the country.-2020

❖ Requested a Winterville Town Forum to provide opportunity for residents to
collectively dialogue with the Police Department, Fire Department, Elected
Officials and Town Manager with the aim to build a bridge between everyone’s
responsibilities and rights of functionality within the community. -2020

❖ Periodically communicate with Winterville Police Chief and Winterville Lieutenant
to gain an understanding of how they can improve and establish increase in
quality of connections and/or interactions with residents. -2012-2021

❖ Candidate in November 2021 Winterville Municipal Election for Town Council with
following platforms: Gained 340 votes at 16.94% of the Ballots Cast

-Police/Community Relations
-Youth/Elderly Engagement and Opportunities
-Transparency and Accountability

80



SUCCESSES AND LEVELS OF EXCELLENCE

❖ Earned 4.0 Grade Point Average in Masters of Executive Leadership,School
Administration Graduate Program Gardner-Webb University -May 2020

❖ Awarded Teacher of the Year 2020 -Received overall votes from teachers and staff at
Lakeforest Elementary to become the Teacher of the Year, nominee for PCS Teacher of
the Year.

❖ Earned Top 20% Teacher Effectiveness/Growth in both English Language
Arts and Mathematics End of Grade Tests NC EVAAS (2018-19 School Year)
Received top scores which superseded 80% of achievement for same grade in
State, County and District.

❖ Math Masters Competition 3rd Place Winning Coach, Pitt County Schools
developed teams by assessing and identifying strengths, team building, provided
opportunities for consistent and competitive practice, April 2019.

❖ Established School RECHARGE Climate Committee at Lakeforest Elementary
School which included team building relationships, personal enrichment and self-care to
over 60 staff members including administrators, teachers, support, cafeteria and
custodial staff with the goal of retaining teachers and revitalizing the “Why” as
stakeholders in the field of education. October 2019-January 2020.

❖ School-wide First Responder, Pitt County Schools, providing first aid and
preventative methods when needed and response to minimize or eliminate injuries
at school site in both students, staff and families on site. 2016-June 2021

❖ Establishing Cub Cafe Climate Committee in Falkland Elementary Develop and
build staff relationships and diversity awareness, strengthen and support measures for
resilience and identify commonalities in order to reinforce positive collaborative efforts.
2020-2021

81



ADDITIONAL COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT WITHIN PITT COUNTY AND BEYOND

Municipal Candidate for Winterville Town Council  July 2021-November 2021
❖ Undertook public intention in pursuit of Municipal elected official seat of

Winterville Town Council within Pitt County, North Carolina by conducting
vigorous public announcements, engagements to promote and provide
intricacies through campaign of platforms of focus to aim in representation of
Winterville residents.

Pitt County Human Relations Commision Representative April 2021-Present
❖ Attend monthly meetings to gain information and work to promote/provide equal

opportunity and diversity to citizens while also gaining information and
opportunities to resolve local human relations problems. Gain insight on
identifying, monitoring and working to address hate crimes or bias activities and
crises within communities of Pitt County.

Board of Directors, Mediation Center of Eastern Carolina March 2021-Present
❖ Attend quarterly meetings and participate in activities and/or events with use of

understanding of the theory and nature of conflict and various approaches to
conflict resolution and how mediation staff provides techniques to remove
barriers which may be presented for youth, teens and adults in various
situations. Determine ways to provide support,  salary through funding and
space for mediation staff to work with those who render their services.

Pitt County NAACP 2nd Vice President, March 2021-Present
❖ Attend monthly meetings and participate in activities and/events while

performing duties of the 1st Vice President in his/her absence within the branch
or community in his/her absence or disability working collectively with
committees locally and nationally and other organizations to establish and
sustain civil rights such as attending meetings within the branch and
communities, companies, or with individuals. Listen, provide information and
work collectively with other executive board members to resolve concerns
effectively

Pitt County Youth Advisor, NAACP  2014-Present
❖ Attend monthly meetings and develop activities/events which provide

constructive advice and coaching to youth in Pitt County that promotes
citizenship and highlights liberties and rights while providing tools for youth to
gain skills and development to communicate and collaborate within school and
the workforce.

World International Panelist Covid-19 Impact on Students September 2020
❖ Global Health Institute Panelist that spoke to a global audience from first hand

perspective on the impacts that Covid-19 has on students, teachers and staff
which was aired in multiple continents and countries.

82



Developed Project Youth M.A.S.K Drive County-Wide Initiative September 2020
❖ Collected and distributed over 100 masks to students and youth from Bethel

through Grifton, Pitt County as part of leadership in the Youth Department, Pitt
County NAACP.

Girls Scout Troop #3100 Parent/Leader Assistant  2010- June 2018
❖ Worked to support troop leaders by providing modeling, projects, and activities

to help develop life long skills for girls residing in the Moyewood Housing
Authority and West Greenville Area

Developed & Facilitated Conflict Resolution Sessions July 2018
❖ Provided scenarios, led dialogue and reflection opportunities to youth that would

provide them with techniques to resolve conflict in a constructive manner as part
of the Pitt County NAACP. Youth Program

LEADERSHIP  EXPERIENCE AND ADMINISTRATION DEVELOPMENT 2020-2021

❖ Developed, implemented, and participated in the systems and processes of
school-wide intervention programs by researching and collecting multiple data
sources, establishing groups based on achievement level and skill need. Constructed
schedules for intervention grouping by reviewing site Master Schedule, collaborating with
administration, collaborating with various team leaders to design individualized programs
subjective to student’s needs. Collaborating and guiding all instructional support staff
and working with student groups daily to ensure consistency intervention support was
modeled. Progress monitored data

❖ Developed, implemented and participated in system of school-wide Planning
Meetings, developed a Planning Sketch to provide support within components of
Learning Focused Lesson Plans and intentional resource building in order to provide
substantial instruction for virtual and face to face learners to secure consistency and
knowledge of best practices through pedagogy from Learning Targets and Success
Criteria to supportive assessment and student conferencing.

❖ Developed scheduling and provided guidance, distribution and monitored
scoring for 2nd Grade Testing of District Common Assessments including,
communicating with teachers, preparing and secured materials, ensuring that
accommodations were provided.

❖ Facilitated and supported emerging teacher leadership during Professional
Learning Communities Meetings to develop a culture of collaboration which includes
review within a multidisciplinary approach to dissecting data and guiding collaboration
on strengths and areas of deficiency to close achievement gaps and provide structures
for long standing progress. Provided guidance in cross checking of data for
school-wide virtual support.

83



❖ Constructed digital training sessions for K-5 Teachers by distributing
knowledge, model maneuver and establishing ideal dialogue, inquiry, application
and assessments within virtual instruction.

❖ School Leadership Team Member who provides critical thinking, dialogue to review
data analysis, staff concerns, school goals and indicators to meet them successfully.
Constructing multiple instructionally focused documents and frameworks to support
applying school missions. Provided communication and insight in allocation of funds
within school for teachers, staff to align with student’s needs.

❖ Provided support and guidance to K-2 and 3-5 EC Teachers in providing technology
and classroom design and initial data collection. Provide updates and information in
collaboration with administration to provide support for instruction in terms of teachers
accommodations/modifications in the classroom based on their service needs.

❖ Provide opportunities for self-confidence, language and multicultural
awareness through daily affirmations and Spanish Speaking Guide for students
and their families.

ACHIEVEMENT TOWARD STUDENT FAMILY AND COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

Certified Teacher Leadership InstituteGraduate-Star Teacher in Pitt County
Schools 2019

❖ Completion of a 2-year Teacher Leadership Program which provided skills and
training for best practices and application of an educator.

Team Grade Level Chairperson

❖ Seven consecutive years in the 4th Grade level which included leading a group of five
fellow teachers while providing leadership and professional modeling, diligence and
commitment toward maintaining a cohesive team through peer modeling, meeting team
expectations and encouraging great collaboration. 2013-2019

School Testing Coordinator Assistant, Lakeforest Elementary

❖ Developing a system and schedule to support and organize disbursement of
technology. Organized materials for testing preparation. October, March, May, June
2018-2019

84



School Escape Floor Plan Surveyor for K-5 Hallways, Lakeforest Elementary

❖ Lakeforest Elementary, for a student population of over 800 students and over 50
staff persons to ensure that all exits and emergency windows were mapped out with
great accuracy. August 2019

Collaborative Teacher

❖ Three consecutive years of leadership in providing dialogue, inquiry and data
analysis within a Community of Practice to help in the development of the key
problem of practice to be targeted and improved within the 4th and 5th Grade
Levels. August 2017-January 2020

School Office Receptionist,
❖ Lakeforest Elementary, including greeting school staff, parents/families and visitors

upon their arrival, departure while professionally and pleasantly answering and
transferring phone calls daily as part of internship. August 2019-January 2020

Initial Cohort Teacher Representative in the Multi Tiered Support Systems Program

❖ Interacting with administrators, school counselors, and instructional coaches as a team
to ensure that students and their families are provided every opportunity to utilize tools
to exhibit growth in student achievement based on their deficiencies being monitored
and supported through interventions customized to meet specific needs. 2015-2019

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TOWARD LEADERSHIP

❖ AVID (Advanced Via Individual Determination) Grades 3-5 Site Coordinator which
included information, development and practices to help support teachers provide
resources and opportunities for students in High Risk Schools and Advanced Schools
to develop the skills they need to be successful in college aligned with 21st century
growth and development. July 2020

❖ Digital Trainings which included gaining access to being guided while gaining
knowledge of multiple digital learning platforms which supported educational
instruction, development of assessment, effective communication and analytics for both
Remote and Face to Face Learners August-December 2020

❖ Adaptive Schools, which included gaining knowledge through intense study and
practice of professional learning communities: how to behave in groups, how to lead
them, and how to facilitate them for improved leading, teaching and learning.
February 2019

85



❖ Cognitive Coaching- gained knowledge through multiple facets of dialogue such as
paraphrasing, pausing, and reflection to establish and equip teachers with techniques to
communicate effectively during collaborative settings and overall communication and
relationship building. April 2018

❖ Corrective Reading - which included training to support and promote increased
student achievement for students who have gaps in reading abilities. To also
provide support and resources for families while they help in reading accuracy
through decoding, fluency, and comprehension skills. August 2017

86



REFERENCES

❖ Principal Falkland Elementary, Mr. Anthony Perkins, (W) (252) 752-7820 or
(C) 1(704)-605-7526

❖ Federal Programs Director, Pitt County Schools, Lavette Ford
(W) (252) 752-2907 (C)252-341-5391

❖ Assistant Principal of Falkland Elementary and Clinical Site Supervisor for Ms.
Hawkins at Lakeforest Elementary School, Pitt County Schools,
Ms. Lashaunda Gilbert (W) (252) 756-3941   (C)1-914-882-2470

❖ Principal of Welcome Middle School, Pitt County Schools,
Ms. Dannie Foster(W)  (252) 752-5938

ADDITIONAL REFERENCES- Can be readily provided upon request.

87



----------- - -

TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 

Request for Appointments to Boards, Commissions and Committees of the Town of Winterville 

Please indicate which board you are interested in serving on. If you are interested in 
more than one board, please list them by preference by using numbers (1, 2, 3, etc.) 

t 

� 

I 

Board of Adjustment 

Recreation and Parks Advisory Board 

Human Relations Board 

2. 

s 

Planning and Zoning Board 

Stormwater Advisory Committee 

•!• Require in-town residency or in the Town's ET J to be appointed to any volunteer board. 
Name: _fr. �nu,41 -Hcyrel)
Address: a&( f � I YY)f'D $-(., 1/Lfl.U \.N1 f\W"v\ t lR.! rJ 6 Zz55f0 

Home Phone #: 251- q 11 30 33 Business Phone #: 2?5). 21 <f O 4 �
Email Address: 0VaJJ4Y h e/j OUY()C<f D SUCC&>, �

Employed By: kinshfl lhnml.U'\,Jj H�tUfl.....Occupation: Z!ih.wOYClU.. l-f.etl..Ll-vt Otve�

Name of High School Attended: J I+ eo � +fi" B h U'ci16J> \
College or University Attended: east CQ.Alb � Clv) � \/ifol hq
How long have you been a resident of Winterville? g �0 
Have you served on a board/commission of the town? ( ) Yes ( 0 No 
If yes, please indicate which one(s): -------------------
Current membership in organization and offices held: ____________ _ 

Past membership in organizations and offices held: --------------

Please return to: Town of Winterville Town Clerk's Office PO Box 1459 Winterville, NC 28590 
or email don.harvey@wintervillenc.com with the completed application. 

This information requested below is optional: 

Ethnic Group: 
i7' African American---

--- American Indian 
___ Asian or Pacific Islander 
___ Caucasian 
___ Hispanic 

Sex: _L Female __ Male

US Citizenship:� Yes __ No 

Birth Date: l 1- '1<.f .._ ('J78 

Received by DAH on 1/24/2022

14 yrs. DAH as per applicant

88



89



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Robert Sutton, Electric Utilities Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Utility Engineering, LLC – Old Tar Road Widening Project – Engineering Contract. 

Action Requested: Approval. 

Attachment: Engineering Estimate with Associated Scope of Work and Engineering Fees. 

Prepared By: Robert Sutton, Electric Utility Director Date: 3/8/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/9/2022 ☒ TM: 3/9/2022 ☒ Final: tlp – 3/9/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

During the January 14, 2022 Town Council Meeting, Council approved staff to enter contract negotiations 
with Utility Engineering for the Old Tar Road Widening Project (NC DOT Project U-2187). Negotiations 
promptly began and the attached estimate is a direct product of the process. 

Budgetary Impact: Estimated contract amount $197,908. The contract will require approval of a budget 
amendment for a like amount. The NCDOT contract engineer, Hinde Engineering, believes most, if not all, 
engineering funds expended will be reimbursable. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of contract with Utility Engineering, LLC for required electric 
engineering services to complete the Old Tar Road Widening Project. 

 

90



91



92



93



94



95



96



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  NCLM Voting Delegate. 

Action Requested: Designate one voting delegate. 

Attachment: NA. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 3/2/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/7/2022 ☒ TM: 3/9/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/9/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

The nomination period for the 2022-2023 Board of Directors is now open and will run through March 31, 

2022. Once again, NCLM will hold an electronic voting process for board elections. 

During CityVision, held April 26-28 in Wilmington, League members will attend the annual business meeting 

where the 2022-2023 electronic Board of Directors election results will be announced. 

Each member municipality shall designate one voting delegate who is eligible to cast a single vote for the 

2022-2023 League Board of Directors in advance of the annual business meeting. 

Please designate a member as the Voting Delegate for our municipality to ensure delivery of electronic ballot 

and voting instructions by April 15, 2022. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Designate a Delegate. 

 

97



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Human Resource Additions/Restructuring 

Action Requested: Approval of Requests 

Attachment: Job Description and Salary Information for Human Resource Director; Job Description and 
Salary Information for Customer Service Representative 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 3/8/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/9/2022 ☒ TM: 3/9/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/9/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

During the Vision Setting Meeting, a lengthy discussion was held regarding the state of positions and human 

resource Items with the Town. I reported that I would be requesting some additional and/or restructured 

positions and discussed the addition of Human Resource Director (at length). Therefore, I am officially 

requesting approval of the following: 

Creation of a Human Resources Director position – Grade 25 – Salary range – $66,924-$100,386. Proposed 

Job Description is attached. 

Merge the interim Part-Time Permit Tech position in Inspections/GIS and the Part-Time Finance Position into 

a full-time Customer Service Representative Position that will work both in Finance and Inspections/GIS. 

This is requesting the addition of a full-time position to Staff. This position is Grade 11 with a Salary range - 

$33,802-$48,604. 

The Executive Staff/HR position will be restructured as an Executive Staff Assistant position. That position is 

a Grade 16 with a Salary range - $43,136-$64,711. I will keep said position the same as there are several 

duties that can be added on the Executive Staff Assistant side that will compensate for the HR Assistant 

duties being removed. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Approval as Requested. 

 

98



99



100



101



102



HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR 
 

General Statement of Duties 
 

Performs difficult professional and administrative work in managing the human 
resources systems for the Town. 

 
Distinguishing Features of the Class 

 
 An employee in this class plans, organizes, develops, and implements a variety of 

human resources programs designed to help the Town achieve its mission and vision.  Work 
includes developing policies and programs, facilitating the identification and removal of barriers 
to productivity in the organization, and planning for the implementation of personnel practices 
with management and employees. Functions performed include compensation, employee 
relations, training and development, recruitment and selection, benefits, performance evaluation 
programs, and personnel records management.  In addition, the employee serves as risk 
management officer for the organization.  Work requires an understanding of organization 
development, human behavior, the laws and regulations affecting the human resources 
management field, considerable judgment and initiative in the development of programs and 
policy interpretation and application, and sound judgment in maintaining confidentiality 
regarding personnel actions.  Work is performed under the general supervision of the Town 
Manager and is evaluated by discussion, reports, observation, and feedback from managers 
and employees. 
 

Duties and Responsibilities 
 
Essential Duties and Tasks 

Develops, plans and implements goals and objectives, policies and priorities of the 
human resources programs designed to help the organization achieve its mission. 

Develops, implements, and administers a wide variety of personnel systems designed to 
hire, train, motivate and retain employees; works with management, department heads, 
supervisors, and employees in identifying and addressing conflict, communications barriers, or 
other problems that negatively impact morale and productivity; facilitates conflict resolution and 
problem-solving regarding issues that detract management and/or employees from a high level 
of engagement and productivity; assists with determining appropriate disciplinary and grievance 
responses; coordinates employee newsletters. 

Participates as part of the Town’s management team; develops and recommends 
human resources programs and policies; researches existing and new programs for alternative 
and innovative proposals; seeks legal advice as necessary; advises the Town Manager and 
Board on human resource management issues; confers with department heads on policy issues 
and interpretation; advises employees on personnel policy and program matters. 

Supervises and participates in the recruitment and selection programs for the Town; 
writes advertisements; screens applications; assists with developing interview questions; 
participates in interviews when needed; coaches supervisors and managers in effective and 
legal hiring practices; maintains records and checks for adverse impact; assists with reviewing 
screening methods for job-relatedness and effectiveness. 

Administers the classification and pay system; reviews requests for new positions and 
allocates to existing classification plan or recommends new classes within the plan structure. 

Supervises and participates in training needs assessments and provision of orientation 
and training for employees and managers; develops and conducts employee orientation and 
other related programs; coordinates teambuilding in various departments and the management 
team. 

103



Human Resource Director 
Page 2  
 

Provides internal consultation on performance evaluation program, performance pay 
program, various incentive and recognition programs; participates in determining if programs 
achieve objectives and are consistent with organizational vision and values. 

Manages property, liability and workers’ compensation insurance programs; serves as 
liaison between insurance vendors and claimants; ensures cost effective program management. 

Reviews, researches, and recommend various benefits programs; supervises open 
enrollment processes; ensures cost effectiveness of structure and providers of benefits; plans 
and provides wellness programs. 

Ensures compliance with all federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and guidelines; 
maintains vigilance on court cases and legislation; researches and implements; supervises 
alcohol and substance abuse testing; supervises FMLA, ACA, HIPAA and other regulatory 
compliance. 
 
Additional Job Duties 

Performs related duties as required. 
 

Recruitment and Selection Guidelines 
 
Knowledges, Skills, and Abilities 

Thorough knowledge of the theory, principles and practices of human resource 
management, including the functional areas cited, and human behavior. 

Thorough knowledge of the laws, principles, court cases, and regulations that apply to 
personnel policies and practices in the public sector. 

Thorough knowledge of the trends and modern technology now being implemented in 
the human resources fields. 

Thorough knowledge of modern and effective supervisory principles and practices 
including leadership, motivations, communications, discipline, performance coaching and 
evaluation. 

Knowledge of public administration including local government structures and budgeting. 
Knowledge of organization development and organizational psychology. 
Some knowledge of principles of organization and management and statistical concepts 

and methods. 
Skill in problem-solving, group facilitation, internal customer service excellence, public 

speaking and collaborative conflict resolution. 
Ability to establish and maintain an effective human resource management program, and 

to provide management with costs projections, statistical trends, program accomplishments and 
recommendations for implementing new programs. 

Ability to develop long term plans and goals for the human resources programs. 
Ability to analyze facts, programs, and benefits costs and make recommendations and 

reports in oral and written forms. 
Ability to advise management on creating a climate of employee engagement and 

performance excellence. 
Ability to maintain the confidentiality of personnel records and discussions. 
Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationship with other officials, 

department heads, employees, and the general public. 
Ability to be innovative and creative in designing new programs, proposing policy 

changes, and recommending motivational and organizational development to managers. 
 

104



Human Resource Director 
Page 3 
 
Physical Requirements 

Must be able to perform the basic life operational skills of climbing, stooping, kneeling, 
crouching, reaching, standing, walking, fingering, grasping, talking, hearing and repetitive 
motions. 

Must be able to perform medium work, exerting up to 50 pounds of force occasionally, 
and/or up to 20 pounds of force frequently, and/or up to 10 pounds of force constantly to lift  
objects. 

Must possess the visual acuity to prepare and analyze data and figures, perform 
accounting tasks, operate a computer terminal, and do extensive reading. 
 
Desirable Education and Experience 

Graduation from a four-year college or university with a major in human resource 
management, public or business administration, psychology, or related human service field and 
considerable experience of a progressively responsible nature in human resource management 
including supervisory experience; or an equivalent combination of education and experience.  
Prefer Master of Human Resources or Public Administration degree. 
 
Winterville 
2022 
 
 
 
 

 

105



106

terri.parker
Highlight

terri.parker
Highlight



107

terri.parker
Highlight



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Classification/Pay Study. 

Action Requested: Approval to Move Forward with Working with the NCLM. 

Attachment: NA. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 3/8/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/9/2022 ☒ TM: 3/9/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/9/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

During the Vision Setting Meeting, I reported to the Council that the Town needed an updated 

Classification/Pat Study to determine how competitive the Town’s position classifications and pay are 

comparatively speaking. I am hereby requesting that the Council approve this project concept and direct me 

to move forward working with the North Carolina League of Municipalities with finding and securing a quote. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Approve/Direction. 

 

108



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Update to Town’s Personnel Policy 

Action Requested: Approval to Move Forward with Working with the NCLM 

Attachment: NA 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 3/8/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/9/2022 ☒ TM: 3/9/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/9/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

During the Vision Setting Meeting, I reported to the Council that the Town needed an updated Personnel 

Policy to ensure that we are up to date and incompliance with all applicable laws, regulations and policies 

related to Human Resources. I am hereby requesting that the Council approve this project concept and 

direct me to move forward working with the North Carolina League of Municipalities with finding and securing 

a quote. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Approve/Direction. 

 

109



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Other Items 

 

Meeting Date: March 14, 2022 

Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Stormwater Workshop Update. 

Action Requested: Set a Date for Said Workshop. 

Attachment: None. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 3/8/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/8/2022 ☒ TM: 3/8/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/8/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

Council has stated that holding a public workshop on stormwater was a priority item in recent months. We 
have yet to settle on a date that works for the majority of the Council. 

Therefore, Staff proposes the following choices: 

 

Tuesday, April 19, 2022 – 6:00 pm 

Thursday, April 21, 2022 – 6:00 pm 

Tuesday, April 26, 2022 – 6:00 pm 

Thursday, April 28, 2022 – 6:00 pm 

 

Staff stands ready to assist as needed. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: None. 

 

110


	00_20220314_Agenda
	06_01_Proclamation_Young_Child
	06_02_Proclamation_Older_Americans_Act_Nutritition
	06_03_Proclamation_Quasquicentennial
	06_04_Proclamation_Womens_History_Month
	08_01a_PH_Abstract_Villa_Grande_Phase_3_Rezoningv2
	08_01b_Application_Villa_Grande_Phase_3_Rezoning
	08_01c_Map_Villa_Grande_Phase_3_Rezoning
	Sheets and Views
	Site


	08_01d_Legal_Description_Villa_Grande_Phase_3_Rezoning
	08_01e_Notice_Villa_Grande_Phase_3_Rezoning
	08_01f_Address_Labels_Villa_Grande_Phase_3_Rezoning
	08_01g_PH_Notice_Villa_Grande_Phase_3_Rezoning
	08_01h_Staff_Report_Villa_Grande_Phase_3_Rezoning
	10_01a_Consent_Abstract_Minutesv2
	10_01b_20220214_Regular_Meeting_Minutes_DRAFT
	10_01c_20220224_Vision_Setting_Meeting_Minutes_DRAFT
	10_02a_Consent_Abstract_Carroll_Crossing_Annexv2
	10_02b_Petition_Carroll_Crossing_Annex
	10_02c_Map_Carroll_Crossing_Annex
	10_02d_Cert_of_Sufficiency_Carroll_Crossing_Annex
	10_03a_Consent_Abstract_Forbes_Property_Rezoningv2
	10_03b_Application_Forbes_Property_Rezoning
	10_03c_Map_Forbes_Property_Rezoning
	10_03d_Legal_Description_Forbes_Property_Rezoning
	10_03e_Notice_P&Z_Forbes_Property_Rezoning
	10_03f_Staff_Report_Forbes_Property_Rezoning
	10_04a_Consent_Abstract_Release_and_Refund_of_Taxesv2
	10_04b_Tax_Refunds_Releases_March_2022
	10_05a_Consent_Abstract_Budget_Amendment_21-22-5v2
	10_05b_Budget_Amendment_2021-2022-5
	11_01a_Old_Abstract_Human_Relations_Board_Appointmentsv2
	11_01b_20210503_Jones_Katrina_(HRB_RAB)
	11_01c_20211206_Gregory_Dedra_(HRB)
	11_01d_20211222_Hawkins_Shantel_(HRB)
	20211222_Hawkins_Shantel_(HRB)
	Shantel Hawkins Resume Winterville Human Relations Board (1)

	11_01e_20220124_Harrell_Brandy_(HRB_PZ_RAB_BA_SW)
	11_01f_20220129_Bottoms_Dennis_(HRB_PZ_BA)
	12_01a_New_Abstract_Old_Tar_Road_Electical_Engineering_Servicesv2
	12_01b_Old Tar Widening Project Engineering Estimate with Scope of Service
	12_02a_New_Abstract_NCLM_Voting_Delegatev2
	12_03a_New_Abstract_Human_Resource_Additions_Restructuringv2
	12_03b_Human_Resource_Additions_Restructuring_2022
	12_04a_New_Abstract_Classification_Pay_Studyv2
	12_05a_New_Abstract_Update_Personnel_Policyv2
	13_01a_Other_Abstract_Stormwater_Workshop_Updatev2



